
fDJ~~ nu~ 
~~ APR 2 7 2018 l1JJ 

1t1oam 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall - 1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

TOWN OF AYER 

7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10 PM 

7:15 PM 

7:25 PM 

7:35 PM 

7:40 PM 

8 :00 PM 

8:20 PM 

8:40 PM 

8:45 PM 

8:50PM 

Call To Order 

Tuesday May 1. 2018 
Q.nen Session Meeting Agenda 

Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review of Warra nt(s); Announcements 

Recognition of the Division 3A State Championship Lunenburg/Ayer Shirley Varsity 
Hockey Team 

Public Input 

Lt. Brian Gill. Ayer Police Department 
1. Com munications Supervisor Promotion 

Public Hea ring - Application for Transfer of All Alcoholic Liquor License 
1. License# 02912-GP-0060 ( From Kei th Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc.) 25 Main St. 

Conceptual Proposal for 66 Westford Road 
1. M.). Cataldo, Inc. 

Chief Robert J. Pedrazzi. Ayer Fire Department 
1. Inter-M unicipal Agreement w ith Littleton - Paramedic In te rcept Services 

Mr. Alan Manoian. Director of Economic and Community Development 
1. Sale of His toric Fire Station, 14 Washington Street 
2. Form Based Code Presen tation 

Superintendent Mark L. Wetzel. Ayer Department of Public Works 
1. Myrick Street Drainage Improvements Contract 
2. GAP Funding Grant Award 
3. Update on Grove Pond Water Supply PFJ\S Contaminatio n 
4. Bench Scale Testing Engineer ing Agreement with CDM-Smith 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Adminis trative Update 
2. Request for On e Day Beer & Win e License - J\yer Shirley Lions Club 
3. KENO Monitor Request- Ba rnum Road Liquors 
4. llSJ\ Qualified Hea lth Plans 
5. BOS Policy Discussion - Recreationa l Ma ri juana 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 
1. BOS Policy Updates (Selectman Livings ton) 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
J\pril 17, 2018 

Reorganization of the Board of Selectmen 
Adjournment* Agenda times are for planning purposes only and do not necessarily constitute exact t ime 

The Special a nd J\nnual Town Meeting will be held al 7:00 PM on Monday May 14, 2018 at 7:00 PM at J\SR HS 
The next reg ula rly scheduled meeti ng o f the Board of Selectmen is Tuesday May 15, 2018 at 7:00 PM 



412612018 www.senti nelandenterprise .comlportleUarticlelhtmllfragmentslprint_article .jsp?articleld=31736398&siteld= 106 

Lunenburg/ Ayer Shirley captures Division 3A hockey 
state title 
By Bi ll Gilman, Correspondent 
Sentinel & Enterprise 
Updated:2018-03-16 06 :18:30.177 

SPRINGFIELD - Jared Simmons wasn't the most dangerous offensive threat for the Lunenburg/Ayer 
Shirley hockey team during the regular season. 

But with championships on the line, he's been lethal. 

Just four days after scoring twice in a 5-1 win over Grafton/Valley Tech in the Central Mass. Division 
3A championship, the senior forward notched a natural hat trick to lead the Blue Knights past 
Easthampton, 5-2, in the Division 3A state final on Wednesday night at the MassMutual Center in 
Springfield. 

It's the first state championship in the history of both the LAS and Lunenburg High hockey programs. 

"Words can't even explain (how I feel)," said longtime Lunenburg/Ayer Shirley coach Eric Short. "The 
goal for the whole year, the last two years really, was to get here and to actually be able to follow 
through. The support from all three towns and both schools has been just amazing. To have those fans 
out there and be able to win the first state championship, it's just so great for the schools, for the 
communities. I just couldn't be happier." 

The win was especially sweet for Simmons, who had forgone high school hockey during his sophomore 
and junior years to play in a Junior league. This year, though still playing in a Junior league, he came 
back to the Lunenburg/ Ayer Shirley program to play alongside his younger brother, Max. 

"I got to play in front of all my friends and my family; I got to play alongside my brother. It's been a 
dream come true," said Jared Simmons. "These guys are all my heroes here in my hometown." 

With leading scorer Jacob Mauro (25-25-50) skating at significantly less than full strength due to 
illness, the Blue Knights needed an offensive spark from another source, and Jared Simmons answered 
the bell. 

With less than four minutes to play in the first period and Easthampton holding a 1- 0 lead, Jared 
Simmons took a feed from Mauro and snapped a wrist shot past Eagles goalie Nate Barnes to tie the 
game. 

LAS (19-4-1) carried that momentum into the second period and began to dominate play against an 
Easthampton squad that dressed just 13 skaters. The Blue Knights maintained their up-tempo style of 
play, attacking aggressively at every opportunity, and began to impose their will on the undermanned 
Eagles (12-4-7) . 

"We saw a little bit of their film and we saw that they were rolling just two lines. And at this level of 
hockey that's really tough to do," said Jared Simmons. "So we rolled three (lines). In between shifts we 
had a lot more time to recover, and I think we just outlasted them." 

http:ffwww.sentinelandenterprise .comlportleUarticlelhtmllfragments/print_ article .jsp?articleld=31736398&site Id= 106 112 



4/26/2018 www .senti n ela ndenterprise .com/portlet/article/htm l/frag ments/print_ article .js p ?article Id =31736398&siteld = 1 06 

Jared Simmons gave LAS the lead less than two minutes into the second period on a nifty backhand 
over Barnes' shoulder, with assists going to Mauro and Declan Fitzpatrick. 

The Blue Knights dominated the period, outshooting Easthampton 17-7. Barnes kept the Eagles close, 
making several outstanding saves, including highlight stops on Fitzpatrick and Connor Vivano. But the 
one Blue Knight Barnes couldn't stop was Jared Simmons, who completed his first hat trick of the year 
with 3:51 to play in the period. He poked home a loose puck from a scramble in front of the net for his 
17th goal of the season. Max Simmons and Aaron O'Connor were credited with the assists and LAS 
took a 3-1 lead into the third period. 

The second intermission did nothing to slow the Blue Knights' momentum. Less than a minute into the 
third period, Sean Simpson took a lead pass from Luke Dufresne, broke into the offensive zone and 
beat Barnes with a wrist shot from the circle to make it 4-1. 

That was more than enough supp01t for goalie Nate Bourdelais, who made 23 saves, including 11 in the 
third period. 

Easthampton cut the lead to 4-2 with 6:08 to play on Jake Delisle's second goal of the game. Playing 
with a sense of desperation, the Eagles seized momentum and began to buzz the LAS net. Bourdelais 
was peppered with shots, but stood tall, at one point making four saves in rapid succession. 

"If they had been able to cut it to one goal, they have the momentum and anything can happen," said 
Shott. "But (Bourdelais) weathered the storm, he really did. He did the same thing last week against 
Worcester, weathered the storm and made some big saves." 

Fitzpatrick put the exclamation point on the game and the championship with an empty-net goal with 
1:28 to play. 

! ---------------, 

Close Window LS~ncl_T~_PrinterJ 

http ://www.senti neland enterprise. com/portlet/article/htm l/frag ments/print_ article .jsp? article ld=31736398&site Id= 1 06 212 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

54 Park Street · Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

 
William A. Murray 
Chief of Police 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
To: Board of Selectmen 
From: Chief William A. Murray 
CC: TA Pontbriand, file 
Date: April 26, 2018 
Re: Herrstrom Promotion 
 
 
 
I respectfully request that the Board of Selectmen promote Dispatcher Christopher Herrstrom to the 
newly created position of Communications Supervisor effective immediately. 
 
The Communications Supervisor position was created as a result of the upcoming Regionalization of 
Communications with the Town of Shirley.  With the increase in the number of Dispatch staff came a 
need for unified supervision and the proper span of control over employees.  The Supervisor will oversee 
all aspects of the Communications Center and report directly to me. 
 
Christopher began employment with the Town as a per-diem Dispatcher in January of 2014.  Due to a 
turn of events he was offered and took the part-time position in February of 2014.  Another unexpected 
turn occurred in August of 2015 and Chris then became a full-time employee.  He is a resident of Ayer, 
holds a BA in Fire Science and is a certified EMT. 
 
Throughout his career in Ayer Chris has always stepped up to help or take control whenever the need 
existed. For the past year he has shown the qualities of leadership that any organization would be proud of 
and when Vicki Roche passed he stepped up his game providing direction to the entire communications 
staff without possessing the title.  To me this is the true mark of a supervisor and leader, one that needs no 
title and is followed nonetheless.  He has been working closely with me on the Regionalization efforts and 
his insights into daily procedures and processes has been invaluable. 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer Board of Selectmen will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday May 1, 2018 at 7:05 
PM at the Ayer Town Hall, 1'' Floor Meeting Room, 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432 
regarding an application by R&R Concepts, Corporation, 25 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 
seeking a transfer of Section 12 All Alcohol on premise license from Keith Leighton to R&R 
Concepts pursuant to MGL c. 138. 

Advertised April 20, 2018, The Nashoba Valley Voice 



TROSS CORPORATION 
1 Washington St, Suite 1 

Ayer, MA 01432 
(978)-502-8189 

April 17, 2018 

To whom it may concern, 

I have full intentions on leasing commercial space at 25 Main Street, Ayer, MA in which 
I have already been approved by the ABCC and the Town of Ayer for a G.O.P. Liquor 
License. After long thought and I decided to lease the space to R&R Concepts, 
Corporation DBA Bar25. The lease will commence on May 1, 2018 contingent on the 
transfer of the liquor license. 

Respectfull , 

~ 
KeithM. 
Owner of Tross Corp 



The·Commonweallh o/Massachu,sells 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 
Bl!ston, MA 02114 
www.mass.gov/abcc 

APPLICATION FOR A llETAILAJ..COHOUC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

!I 
'k' 
I 

14.Y'ER 
c:r·rnn,:r.I"' Off ICE 

(..LJ1/I 

Please complete this entire application, leaving no fields blank .. If field does not apply to your situation, please write N/A. 

1. NAME OF PROPOSED LICENSEE (Business Contact) i.,§_._c_a_n_ce_p_ts_. ea_rp_a_ra_lla_n ___________ ,
1 

This fs the corpor(lfion or UCwhk:hWifl hofd the ncerise, not ~ie indMdual submitting this appliaJfiOn. ff you are applying_ for this license as tJ scle piopfietor, l!Q.ton UC 
/name' . . - ... 

2. RETAIL APPLICATION INFORMATION 
ilhere are.!W!> waystoob!ain an alcoholic bev""'!!es license in the Commonwealth Of Massachusetts, either by obtaining an existing 

. license through a transfer or by applying for a JleW license. 

Areyou3pplyillgfotane\iOlicense CNew c;;'Transfer 
orthetransferofan exisjing license? 
ff applying for-a new _license~ are you applying farfuis U~nse_ 

lftransfening, pl00$e indicate the 
current ABCC licensecnumberyou pi912'6P-0060 
are-~kin_g to obtain: ~ 

pursuant to special legislation? . . -·~....,;-'~ 

CYes CNo Chapter j l Actsof 
If transferring, byw'1at m!!lhod In EJ 
is= the license ·being transferred? Lr_u_rc_h_a_se ______ .,.ay" 1 

.. . --... 

3. LICENSE INFORMATION l QUOTACHE'.CK · ... 
.. 

On'Off-Prein«- .• 

City/Town Fyer I .~n·Premises Fl 
TYPE CATEGORY ClASS .. . 

~12~~ E1 jAi1 Alcohol le llevtffiJges . E1 i;nual 1::1 
. ·. . 

4, APPUCATION CONTACT 
IThe application contact is required arid' ls th!! p!!rson who will be contacted with any questionnegarding this application. 

ArstName: F- I Middle: I I Last !4ame: F~mani I 
Title: p..n~ El Primal}' Phan<!: E17-$4!>-7453 I 
Email: frahmani617®gmall.:com I 
5 .. OWNE.RSHI.~ ,pJe~ Ji~ all Individual$ or entlti'es with.a di~ or-indir'El:ct,. ~nefi~r o_;.financlal lnterest:_ill this.:licenSe. 

.... . 

Ara.iod~lor·erttityb;is_a tfirectbenefiri;tl ifttereStin a license wheq:the ~Mlfuill or entity QWQS91'" conln)lsany ~rt:ofthe ID!me., Forexa~ if John Smith 
<wmSSrtlith ~a licensee,John'Smith has a direct benefidaHnterest if'fthe ttcense, 

tArt lod'Md.iaI a1·Mtfty __ fuas an ifMfwert b¢nefiri;it1nteres1 If the indMdualor enlityhas.1).arrrownersli_jp ~inthe-~~ an internH!diary~ JlO matter _ 
howremovedfromdire<towmer3hq,;2}anyfunl'of""'1rnl"""partofa~oo-how............i,.,..3)_,..,._inany-fromthef.,,nse's . 
operation.:For &:ample~_Jane 0oe-~ Doe. ff.Dktmg'Company Inc.., Wfiich is ~ sha~-of ()oe, µ.c;tbe-licen$C holder. Jane~ has-an illlfirect interest In tfJe_ 
license. 

A. All indMduaklisted below-are required to mmplete a beneficial /literestContact,. lndiv!d_ual form. 
B- AIJ_entfties-tistect-below,are reqtiiredtO c.Ornplete a B_eneflclal :1nteiyst Corl_tact-~ Orgatdzatio_n_form~ 
C. Any-indMdua1 with any ownership-in_ this license and/or' the proposed manager of recor'd-must complete-a .CO Bl 'Release Form 

. 

Name Title/Position 
. %Owned Other Benclicial Interest 

Reza Rahmani President B 11)() 

Mojgan Amini . Manager El 0 

" For addition;;tl.space,-_please use next page 1 



APPLICATION FORA NEW liETAILALCOHOUCBEVERAGES LICENSE 

5. OWNERSHIP (continued) 

Name 11tle/Posltlon %Owned Other Beneficial Interest 

. .. . El .• 

I. El . . 
El 

~ 

El 
. El . 

·. 

6. PREMISES INFORMATION 
i'leas.e enter the address where the alcoholic· beverages are sold. 

Premi-- Address 

Street·Number. !is I Street Name: ~in Street I Un<t: I I 
City!fown: Eye~. I State: ~A I Zip.Code: E1432 I 
Country: 

' 
~SA I 

cc ~ - . 
Descril!!ion of Premises ' ''_'' ..···· 

. ·, _, ·- " - . - . 
Please provide a complete description of the premises, induding the numberoffloors, number of rooms on each floor; any 
outdoor areas to be lnduded in the lkensed area, arid total sqllare'footage. 

•···· . .. 

Patio/De<k/Outdoor Area Total Square Footage p I floor Nu111ber Square.Footage NuriiberOf ROoms 
· .• ; .1 -:--. •.• 

~ ·. ·.·· 520 2 .. · .... .· .' 

~20 I Jndoor Area Total Sqi.Jare Footage 

" 
. . ·· . Number of Entrances . lz I 

Numberoft;xits CJ 
I E:J Proposed Seating capacity 

... 

Eo I ... Proposed Oca!p;>ncy 
I 

Occ:u an of Premises 

Please complete all fields in this section. Documentation showing proof of legal occupanqrof the premises is required. 

Please indic;ite by what right the 
applicanthas to occupy the premises 

Lease·Begin_rdng Term Es1011201s 

Rent per Month 

k1,5(>0 ·. 

Landlord Name Feith Leighton • I 
'----;::;:=::;:=:::==::::!I 

Landlord.Phone - p1s-so2-11189 I 
Main Street 

Landlord Address 

If leasii19 or renting the premises, a signed copy,ofthe lease is required. 

ff the lease is· contingent on the approval of this li2ense, and a signed 
lease is not: available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter of Intent 
to lease, signed by the.applicant and the landlord, Is required, · 

Please indic;ite if the termrnf the lease indude payment$ based on-the saje oJ' alcohpl; (:Yes (i No 

2 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL.ALCOHOi-iC llEVERAG£S LICENSE 

· 7. BUSINESS CONTACT 
The Business Contact ls the proposed li<:ensee. If you are applying as a Sole. Propli!ltor (the license will be held by an im!iVidual, 
not a business), you should use your own name ilS the entity name. - · 

*Please seefostoaae of annllcatfon for reciUlred <io~uments basecl on legal Structure* . 

Entity N~me: ~&R Concepts, Corporation . I FEIN: ro12ss433 .· I 
OBA: · Ear25 I Fax Number. I 
P~mar)(Phone: EH-549-7453 I Email: F-mman;<;1:i@9rllaii,;;,m I 
Alternative Phrlne: I . I [egalSfuK;tureofEntity ~orporation El 
BusinessAdd~(OMporatell<!adquarlas) O ChOCkheleifyourBuSinessAddressisthewmea$yourPrem~Mdress 

StrooNumber: § StreetName: Fil'tonS!reet.Suitel600 I 
City/Town: Foston j State: IMA l 

.=:::::=========:-~~--' ~---==============~ 
Zip Code: p2199 J Country: §A I 
Mainng Address O Check hereifyourMal/ing Address is theS(JmeasyoutPremises Address 

Stree!Number: §i S!re!ll:Name: §inSIR!et · j 
Oty/T<iwn:jAYer ~~::::::::=::::::::::::=--.~~~::::;--~sm-e:~~l§=·====:::::::::::::::=:::::I 

;=::::::::::::::::::======:-~~----' 
Zip Code: f 14~2 / Country: psA j 

Is the Entity a Massachusetts 
_ Corporation? 

Other ilene&daltnterest 

Ci>.Yes_C_No ____ _ 
If no, is tile Entity registered to 
do business in .Massachusetts? 

If no, Slate of inrorpllration · r 
(:Yes CNo 

Does the proposed licensee have a beneficial Interest In any (;Yes Cillo 
· If yes, please complete the following table. other Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages .Ucens1>s? 

Nameoflicel1Se Type of Ucense license Number Premises Address 
Motl\,lnc:.dlb/a Lit §120nPremlsj!s El . 002400109 . . 41 BoltwoodWAlk. Amherst MA. 01002. . · 

.. El 
- G 

. El '· .; .. 
. . . . . . . Prror Drwplmarv Action: 

Has any alcoholic beverages license owned bytii. · ~"" 1· · · . • . • • ·. · · · .· 
. ·· . · . . · .·. · · · . . e pro...,~u 1censee ever been drsapllned for an alt.oho! related violation? 

Date of Action Nameofliel!nse Stat C:ity R · ·· · ·· · ~. :· __ - ;. -_· -.. "-.- ___ · e · ._,- .. eason.forsu~p~~~Jon;revo~~tiOnorcanceUation 

. 

121412015 · Mon 1,lnc:._dlb/alit · MA · Amherst. saleordeliverofal<nhol bevf!~ • .· . .· · 
. ' . • .... ~. ....,e.oai>e150nunder21 vearsofil<le 

3 

.. 



APPLICATION FORA NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

8. MANAGER CONTACT 
. . .· 

The Manager Contact is required and is tlie individual who will have day-to-day, operational control over the liquor license. 

SalutationEJ first Name Fojgna I Middle Name I I Last Name Emini I suffil\CJ 
Social Security Numl)er I ~ Date.of Birth .JWll 
Primary Phone: ~17-$34'7448 I Email: riotlamherst@9mall.com I 
Mobile Phone: ~17"834-1448 I Place of Employment E~memaker I 
Alt~mative Phone: I I Fax Number I I .. • . 

. . 

Citimnshin I Residen'-• / llac:IV--•nd Information of Mana-

Are you a U.S. Otizen? (!O. Yes CNo Do:you have direct, ·indirect, or 

I 
financial interest in this.license? (iYes. 0No 

Have you ever been convicted of a ~te, ()Yes (iNo 
federal, or military aime? lfyes. peW!flfage.ofinterest ~ I If y:es, att~<;:h an ·affidavit that lists your convictions with an:explanatlon for ea.ch 

If yes, please indiCate type oflnterest (che<kall thatapply): 

Have you ever been Manager of Record of a CYes @No 001ncer 0 Sole Proprietor . 
license to sell akoholic beverages? 0 St<ickholder 0 llCManager . 

If yes, please list W~ficehses 

I I 
· 0 LLC Member O Director 

for which you are the rurrent O Partner 0 Landlord . 
or proposed manager. 0 Contr<1ctual O RevenueSharing 

. 
. 0 Management Agreement 181 Other 

. . 

. 

'4o I Please indicate how many hours per week youlntt!ndto be Oil the licen$i!d premises . . . •.• 

Emn10-ent lnfonriat:hh1 of __ Pro~ Man~0er . 
Please prOvide your employment history for the past 10 years 

Date(s) Positi!'ln Employer A<:ld.ress Phone 
. . : · .. ·· . 

. . .. .. .· . . · ... · .. •. . 

... ... . 
. .. ·· ·.·· 

·• 
.·· . -.. ___ . ·.':'. ·. 

Prior-DisCititinari.r Action of·PronOsed Manaaer 

Have you ever been. involved directly orfod!rectlyin an alcoholic beverages license that was subject to.disciplinary action? If 
yes, please complete the folloWing: 

Date of Action Name of License State City ReaSon.for-sus~sio_n~ rev~on or cancdlatioia 
. . . 

. 

. 4 
-···-·- .. -



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

9. FINANCIALINFORMATION 
Please prmilde:infonnation about associated costs of 
this license. 

dcsoci~ted .easts 
·, ~,), ".iN!: Jii',,;i.tft:~t 

A. Purchase Pritefur llliildingJl.imd E I 
8. Purchase Price fur any lllisifiess Assets E I 
t. Costs of Renovations/Constructlcm f15,000 I 
D. Purchase Price of Inventory lss,ooo I 
Ee Initial Start-Up Costs f10,000 I 
F. Other {please specify) E I 
G. Total Cast (Add lines'A-f) f30.Q()O I 
Please note, the total amci_u-nt of. Cash ln\i:eStment (top rlght:table) 

plus the· total amount of Financirtg-{bottom right tab)e)-mustbe 
equal ta dr greaterthari the.Total Cost (line G aboVe), 

10 •. PLEDGE INFORMATION 

Are you seel<i"l! approvalfor a pledge? CYes CNo 

Pleaseindicate what you are seel<ing to pledge <d>i!d<alllhat"!'PM 

O ·License O Stoc:k/ Beneficlallnterest O Inventory 

' 

Pleasecpro11ide infonnation about the sources of cash and/or 
financing, for th JS transaction 

Source of'dlsh'lmiiMl'nent .. '• 

,....of~ .AmountofConlrihution 

Reza Rahmani 
'-: 

$:lo;oo0 

Total $30,000 

Source of Financing 

Doesthelmder If--l:ddan~in P!IM<leABCX Nomeoft.end<r AmciUnt 9ny.MA alcoholic license number of 
beverages' licenses? -' ' 

'•' '' 

' 
,. ' ' 

··. ''' ' 
,'' ,,· 

' 

Total: 

' 

To whom i$thepledge is being made: '~------~-] 
Does the lender havaa beneficial interest in this 
license? 0 Yes 
Does the lease require a pledg· e of this license1 Cy 

~ es 

0No 

ONo 

5 

', 

' 



ADDITIONAL SPACE 

lhe following spate is for any aMiliPn•I il)formatlon you wish to supply or to clarify an amweryou supplied inlbe app(lGltion. 

lfreferrendn·g tbe apf)Jicatiolli pf ease be_ sure to indude-thenumber·of the_qlJ'eSiion to whk:ll you-are referring. 

y existing MO!f1, lncliq00<li!"nsel002400109 was neversuspemledor rerolred. We were given a 2 year probiition ending 
/19/2018. 

:.· 



Al'PUCANrS STATEMENT 

1.t;; ... ·_._Ra~· _'11nani_., .. _·.....,,.._ ___ .... I the: Osole pn>prietor; 0 partner; (gjcorporate principal; 0 UC/UP rnemb.er 
A.uthoiized Signat9ry 

ofr&R COnCep1s, Cillporntion : I, hereby s!lbmitthis applic:atj<111f<1rlli'i-..ot1._.lia!nse1112912.-
Name of the Entity(ComoratiOA rransactio11(s) vou·are appf'ying fol' 

(hereinafter the "Applic:atjon"), to the locai licensing authority(the "UA") and the Alcoholic Beverages corwol COrnmi5sion (the · 
"ABCC' and tc)gether With the llA collectively the "Licensing Authorities") for approval. 

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that I have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the. 
Application, and as such affirm that all statement and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
I further subniitthe following to be true, and acrurate: 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(71 

(Ii) 

(9) 

I understand that eaCh represent~tion in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the 
Application and that the licensing Authorities wlll rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying 
dCJcu~ents in ·reachi.ng its decision; 

I state that the location and desajption of the proposed licensed prem~ does not violate any requirement of the 
ABCC or other state law or local ordinances; 

I understand that while the Application ls ·pending, I must notify the licensing Authorities of any change in the 
information submitted therein. I understand that failure to give such notice to the licensing AuthQritles may result in 
disapproval of the Application; 

1 understand that upon approval ofthe.Application,I must notify the licensing l\uthorities of any chanll_e in the 
Applicati!>n information as approved by the licensing Authorities, I understand that failure to give such notice to the 
licensing.Authorities may result in·sanctions including revocation of any license for Whidrthis Application is submitted; 

I understand that the licensee·will be·bound by the statementS·and representations made in the Application, including, 
but not lirnited to the identity of persons with an ownership odinancial interest in the license; 

I understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license; 

I undel'Slllnd that any !'hysical alterations to or dlaoges to the size of, the area used for the sale, delivery, stflrage, or 
<;onsumption of alooholic,beverages, must be reported to tbe licensing Authorltl¢S and rnay require the prior approval 
ofthelicensing Authorities; 

I understand tb.at the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises In accordance with the statements and 
reptesentatic;ms made in the Application may result in sanctions, including the revocation of any license for which the 
Application was submitted; a.nd 

I understand that any false statement or misrepresentationwUI constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or 
sanctions in duding revocatloo of any license for which this Applicat!Qn is submitted' 

S~natur4:g~71'. pate: §1s/2olli I 

Trtle: ~F_res_ident~·~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~...-J 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

_fQ_ Board of Health 
_ _ Department of Public Works 
_ _ Police Department 

__ Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

P bl . H . D t 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 u ic eanng a e _______ _ 

_ _ Building Inspector / Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

__ Clerk/ Collector / Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 
Town Planner 

_ _ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
. S h Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License erm1t oug t _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _______ _______ _______ _ 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description _____ _ _ _ _ _ _____ __________________ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone _ _ 9_7_8_-S_0_2_-_8_18_9 ________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

New a l,c.J N-Y w: 11 tt...u d

J(;d f'~~m,f- Wtot .S<tkm/1-

Date_~~/___.;'l<.1 ___ ,/ ___ ff:~--



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 
~ Department of Public Works 
__ Police Department 
__ Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

Public Hearing Date 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 

_ _ Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
__ Clerk/Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor 's Office 
Town Planner 

_ _ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
.t S ht Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License 

erm1 oug 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description ________ __________________________ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone __ 9_7_8_-S_0_2_-_8_18_9 ________ _ 

This plan is sub mitted for your review, comments, and recommendat ions. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 
recommendation. 

Comments: 

Signed.-+-J1ml~~~l=-'--. _ Titl e._ .,__f)_1
9 V-.J_~--1-'f_J ___ _ 

Date _ _ c,<-+-//_'2-_7-+/_j _g __ _ 
t I 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 
__ Department of Public Works 

___fil_ Police Department 
_ _ Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

Public Hearing Date 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 

_ _ Building Inspector /Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
_ _ Clerk/ Collector / Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Town Planner 
_ _ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
.t S ht Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License 

erm1 oug 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description ______ __________ _______ ________ __ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main St reet Telephone 978-502-8189 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so tha t the Board of Selectmen can consider your 
recommenda tion. 



3Z ~nu¥',a/d ~/f/(£«,~U«>ei~ 
§r'°~U',,,u-~de 517~.3:~ 
~~ !?ifr~,w ~»~ 

cqy~?';,, v/£m~~ (},$1//~ 
gx,~~~ak .~H ~?);d/rt:~f/ 

<_'];;_~tH/-M-t aw~/-~c,._,,,:;i..,t ;<f:,Heta/ 

MOTi 1 INC. D/B/A LIT 
41 BOLTWOOD WALK 
AMHERST, MA 01002 
LICENSE#: 002400109 
VIOLATION DATE: 12/04/2015 
HEARD: 03/29/2016 

DECISION 

Moti 1, Inc. d/b/a Lit (the "Licensee") holds an alcoholic beverages license issued pursuant to 
M.G.L. c. 138, § 12. The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (the "Commission") held a 
hearing on Tuesday, March 29, 2016, regarding alleged violations of: 

1) M.G.L. c. 138, §34 - Sale or delivery of an alcoholic beverage to a person under twenty
one (21) years of age ( 1 count); and 

2) 204 CMR 2.01 (l 0) - Failure to post License. 

The above-captioned occun-ed on December 4, 2015, according to Investigator Egan-Bailey's 
report. 

The following document is in evidence as an exhibit: 

1. Investigator Egan-Bailey's Investigative Report dated December 4, 2015. 

There is one (I) audio recording of this hearing. 

The Commission took Administrative Notice of the Licensee's file. 

FACTS 

l. On Friday, December 4, 2015, at approximately 11 :55 p.m., Investigators Kujawski and 
Egan-Bailey ("Investigators") investigated the business operation of Moti 1 Inc. D/B/ A 
Lit to determine the manner in which their business was being conducted and to 
investigate a complaint filed with this Commission. 

2. Investigators entered the licensed premises and observed a youthful appeating female at 
the bar, speaking with a female bartender. Investigators observed the sale and delivery of 
an alcoholic beverage, Kettle One vodka and pineapple juice, to the youthful female. 

I 

<P/Ume: 617.727.3040 • 'Fa:x; 617.727.1258 • Office: 239 Causeway Street, !lJoston, c"1)l 02114 • 'We6: www.mass.gov/a6cc 



3. Investigators approached the youthful female patron, identified themselves, and asked to 
see proof of age. 

4. The underage female stated her identification was in her coat, which was in the coat 
room. Investigators accompanied her to the coat room. The underage female stated that 
she did not have her driver's license, only her UMASS student identification. 

5. Underage female, actual date of birth 10/04/1995 (age 20), stated that she was not asked 
for identification when she entered the establishment. 

6. Investigators made certain that the underage female was provided with safe transport 
home. 

7. Investigators spoke to the manager on duty, Renald Cuko, and asked to review the posted 
liquor license. They also asked to speak with the female ba1tender on duty. 

8. Investigators spoke to female bartender, Katelyn Masaitis, who stated that she did not ask 
the underage patron for identification, and that identifications were checked by secnrity at 
the door. 

9. After a period of time Mr. Cuko informed Investigators that he couldn't locate the liquor 
license. Mr. Cuko stated that he had contacted the owner, Reza Rahmani, who said the 
cleaning company must have removed the posted liquor license from the wall this 
morning. 

10. Investigators informed Mr. Cuko of the violations and that a report would be filed with 
the Chief Investigator for further action. 

DISCUSSION 

Licenses to sell alcoholic beverages are a special privilege subject to public regulation· and 
control, Connolly v. Alcoholic Beverages Control Comm'n, 334 Mass. 613, 619 (1956), for 
which States have especially wide latitude pursuant to the Twenty-First Amendment to the 
United States Constitution. Opinion of the Justices, 368 Mass. 857, 861 (1975). The procedure 
for the issuance of licenses and required conduct of licensees who sell alcoholic beverages is set 
ont in M.G.L. c. 138. 

M.G.L. c. 138 gives the Commission the authority to grant, revoke and suspend licenses. 
Chapter 138 was "enacted ... to serve the public need and ... to protect the common good." 
M.G.L. c. 138, §23. "[T]hc purpose of discipline is not retribution, but the protection of the 
public." Arthurs v. Bd. of Registration in Medicine, 383 Mass. 299, 317 (1981) (emphasis 
supplied). The Commission is given "comprehensive powers of supervision over licensees." 
Connolly, 334 Mass. at 617. 

The law is well-settled that the responsibility of the licensee is to exercise sufficiently close 
supervision so that there is compliance with the law 011 the premises. A vendor who sells alcohol 
is "bound at his own peril to keep within the condition of his license." Commonwealth v. Gould, 
158 Mass. 499, 507 (1893); Burlington Package Liquors, Inc. v. Alcoholic Beverages Control 
Comm'n, 7 Mass. App. Ct. 186, 190 (1979). It is, thus, quite possible for a licensee to offend the 
regulatory scheme without scienter. Rico's of the Berkshires, Inc. v. Alcoholic Beverages 
Control Comm'n, 19 Mass. App. Ct. 1026, 1027 (1985). 

2 



General Laws chapter 138, §34 provides, in part, that "[w ]hoever makes a sale or delivery of any 
alcoholic beverage or alcohol to any person under 21 years of age, either for his own use or for 
the use of his parent or any other person, ... shall be punished." The Appeals Court has stated 
that "the purpose of the statute [is] to protect the welfare of children from the danger of alcohol," 
See Tobin v. Norwood Country Club, Inc., 422 Mass. 126, 133-134 (1996); Fran's Lunch, Inc. v. 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Comm'n, 45 Mass.App.Ct. 663, 664 (1998). 

In this matter, the evidence presented to the Commission was an investigator's eyewitness 
testimony of the sale and delivery of an alcoholic beverage to a minor inside the premises. The 
Commission was also presented with evidence that the minor was not in possession of an 
identification which indicated proof of legal drinking age. The underage patron was in 
possession of her college identification. However, she was not asked to present any 
identification for proof oflegal age before she was served an alcoholic beverage. The Licensee's 
bartender told Investigators that she did not ask the underage patron for identification before she 
served the underage patron alcohol because identifications were being checked by security at the 
door. However, Investigators determined that the minor patron was also not asked for any 
identification when she entered the establishment. 

General Laws chapter 138, §34B provides, in petiincnt part, that "[a]ny licensee, or agent or 
employee thereof, under this chapter, who reasonably relies on such a liquor purchase 
identification card, or an identification card issued under section SE of chapter 90, or motor 
vehicle license issued pursuant to said section eight, for proof of a person's identity and age shall 
be presumed to have exercised due care in making such delivery or sale of alcohol or alcoholic 
beverages to a person under twenty-one years of age. Such presumption shall be rebuttable." 

M.G.L. c. 138, §34B offers protection from license revocation or criminal penalties to license 
holders who reasonably rely on one (1) of four (4) pieces of identification specified in the statute, 
including a valid Massachusetts d1iver's license. The Commission has established that to obtain 
the protection accorded to a license holder under §34B, a license holder must obtain proof of age 
prior to the purchase of alcoholic beverages and also must obtain proof of age on the day of the 
alleged sale to a minor. The Appeals Court has reviewed this Commission interpretation and 
upheld it as reasonable. Howard Johnson Company v. Alcoholic Beverages Control Comm'n, 24 
Mass. App. Ct. 487 ( 1987); In Re: Alan C. Dinh d/b/a Juliana's Beer & Wine (ABCC Decision 
April 8, 2005). 

The Commission finds that in this matter, the Licensee did not ask the underage patron to 
produce any identification, neither at the front door prior to her entry, nor at the bar prior to 
service. The Commission finds that the Licensee committed the violation of sale of an alcoholic 
beverage to a minor and advises the Licensee that it is responsible for determining proof of legal 
age prior to the service of alcoholic beverages at its licensed premises. 

The Commission also finds that the Licensee did not post its alcoholic beverages license as 
required by law. 

3 



CONCLUSION 

Based on the evidence, the Commission finds the Licensee violated: 

1) M.G.L. c. 138, §34- Sale or delivery of an alcoholic beverage to a person under twenty
one (21) years of age (1 count); and 

2) 204 CMR 2.0 l (I 0) - Failure to post License. 

On the first violation M.G.L. c. 138, §34, the Commission suspends the license for three (3) 
days of which three (3) days will be held in abeyance for a period of two (2) years provided 
no further violations of Chapter 138 or Commission Regulations occur. 

On the second violation 204 CMR 2.01 (10), the Commission issues a WARNING. 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 

Kathleen McNally, Commissioner ~ax/t ~- 01(,c { '¥ 
Elizabeth A. Lashway, Commissioner z ~l\J/J!JthJ\.. D ~G.11V1 vv~ 
Dated: Ap1il 19,2016 

You have the right to appeal this decision to the Superior Courts under the provisions of Chapter 
30A of the Massachusetts General Laws within thirty (30) days ofreceipt of this decision. 

~~\r!l~~l~iili1t~fi!~if iSt 
.·• r;tµffsto.·q?sume11t°'~·••irfi~/l~~n~~~·~~Ycr~bbe~$~er.etradp~oi!J1rnediatalnente, 
··.. ".fo.'¢y~pa<l\o)qurq·•gtv1\ariµ~~ir<6:.K(l~·~cfa!~.€~etyqµ~t~~P~ITTp6wqµ8.crw~. 

. . . .• }$.fB-)i:;{!f~~~fl)i ' J§lQ];&g#t.:tl;lilj~· . . 

cc: Local Licensing Board 
Frederick G. Mahony, Chieflnvestigator 
Rose Bailey, Investigator 
Jan Kujawski, Investigator 
Adam Barnosky, Esq. via facsimile 617-383-6001 
Administration 
File 

4 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

__ Department of Public Works 
_ _ Police Department 

_Q_ Fire Department 

Public Hearing Date 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 

_ _ Building Inspector /Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
__ Clerk/Collector / Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Town Planner 
_ _ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
't S ht Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License erm1 oug 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description _ __________ ___ _ _ _________________ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone __ 9_7_8_-S_0_2_-_8_18_9 ________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: t\ 1
0
. ' \ o vV e v e.r 

IV \ ~£ U..12 .s;, ~ 
,. 

F "e m"2..":::>-e .;; l s 

·i "~tr e cJ e J ~oi, ~ t-1'1 b 1 t=·, .r-<_ ~ ~J,\ cl O")" J~ pt . 

I ( ( Pf\5<2 .Is. -, 5c:;;,. v f t~ 

Signed~ 
Date 9' ~__5 /;I' 

Title.----'-h--'-;--'-re-=--C_::__;_~_:__/ t'-=-----· _fl _ _ 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

_ _ Department of Public Works 
Public Hearing Date 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 __ Police Department 

__ Fire Department 

__Q__ Building Inspector /Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Conservation Committee 

__ Clerk/Collector /Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Town Planner 
__ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
't S ht Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License 

erm1 oug 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description ____ ______________________________ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone _ _ 9_7_8_-5_0_2_-_8_18_9 ________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

Signed (1S()\. hA 
"\ 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 
_ _ Department of Public Works 

__ Police Department . 
__ Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

Public Hearing Date 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 

__ Building Inspector /Zoning Enforcement Officer 

__Q_ Conservation Committee 
__ Clerk/Collector /Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 
Town Planner 

_ _ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
. S h Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License erm1t oug t. _ _ _ ______ _ _ _____________________ _ 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description _ _ ___________ ___ _________________ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone 978-502-8189 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

c~~~NC\.~~ ~s "'"° 
~f pl\ca:h~ . 

Signed(j · ~ rt"l (t 

Date 4{24/c ~ 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 
__ Department of Public Works 
__ Police Department 

__ Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

P bl . H . D t 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 u rc eanng a e _______ _ 

__ Building Inspector /Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
--=rI_ Clerk/Collector /Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Town Planner 
__ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
. S ht Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License 

ermrt oug 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description _ ___ _ _ _____ _______________________ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone __ 9_7_8_-5_0_2_-_81_8_9 ________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments : 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 
__ Department of Public Works 
__ Police Department 

__ Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

P bl. H · D t 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 u ic earmg a e _______ _ 

__ Building Inspector / Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
_ _ Clerk/Collector / Treasurer 
__(2_ Assessor's Office 

Town Planner 
_ _ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
.t S ht Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License 

erm1 oug 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description _ ___________ _____ _ _ _ ___________ ___ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone __ 9_7_8_-5_0_2_-_81_8_9 ________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 
__ Department of Public Works 

_ _ Police Department 
__ Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date 12:00 PM Thursday April 26, 2018 

P bl . H · D t 7:05 PM Tuesday May 1, 2018 u 1c earmg a e ______ _ _ 

__ Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
__ Clerk/Collector /Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 
_1l_ Town Planner 
_ _ Economic & Community Development Office 

P 
. S h Transfer of All Alcohol On-Premise Liquor License erm1t oug t _ _ _____ ________________________ _ _ 

Transfer from Keith Leighton to R & R Concepts, Inc. Description. ___ ______ _ _____________________ __ _ 

Submitted by Keith Leighton 

Address 25 Main Street Telephone __ 9_7_8_-S_0_2_-_81_8_9 ________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: N 0 

Date_ LJ ~~)~{-~d.tJ--TI&,____ 



An Ayer Officg_ of Community & Economic Development Memorandum 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 
From: Alan S. Manoian AICP, Dir. Community & Economic Development 
Date: 4/26/2018 
Re: Request for Transfer of "All Alcohol On-Premises Liquor License" 

25 Main Street, Ayer, MA /Profile Research Results 

Mr. Keith Leighton, owner of the historic Spaulding Block located at 25 Main Street in 
Downtown Ayer, has submitted official application to request the transfer of an "All 
Alcohol On-Premises Liquor License" for the proposed new Craft Beer Bar to be located 
at 25 Main Street, at the commercial space most recently occupied by Heads-Up Hair 
Salon. Mr. Leighton proposes to transfer the subject license to Mr. Reza Rahani, the 
Principal of R&R Concepts Corp. with a business address of 800 Boylston St., Suite 1600, 
Boston, MA. 

The Ayer Office of Community & Economic Qgy.;,Lopment conducted on-line researd1 
and b_as located the following general information reggrding_l'i\r. Reza Rohani: 

• Graduate of University of Massachusetts Amherst (2004); 
• Mr. Rahani's family has owned and operated "Moby Dick" restaurant in the 

Symphony Hall District of Boston since approximately 1989; 
• In 2009 Mr. Rahani opened his l sl restaurant, "MOTi" at 25 North Pleasant St., 

Amherst, MA; (see as follows): 

(MOTi Restaurant, MassUve Article, Nov. 2009) 
''rWhmani ond his fa I her Kazern Rahmani al Moti, 25 North Pleasant St. in Amherst. 
Owner Reza l<ahrnani didn't want to take any chances when he opened Moti, a Persian
Medilerranean restaurant at 25 North Pleasant St. in Amherst. 

The 2004 University of Massachusetts graduate knew the location had a reputation for being 
"cursed." Rolando's (2007-2009) was the most recent tenant to have tried to make it there, 
preceded by Fatzo's Hamburgers (2004-2006) and Bananarama (1997-2003). The McDonald's 
Express (1994-1996) didn't survive long. Nor did Uptown Pizzeria (l 993-1994) before that. 

Still. "I always kind of though! lhis area was missing lhis kind of flavor," Rahmani said of 11'1e cuisine 
his family has been serving al Moby Dick of lloslon, in lhe Symphony Hall area, for about 20 
years. So Rahmani, 32, complelely remodeled the modest storefront, removing sheet rock to 
expose a warm brick wall, pulling up the linoleum covering lhe wood floor and painting a stucco 
wall a deep gold with small purple grottos. The restaurant looks immaculately clean, with just 
four tables, each of which seats four and a large window looking onlo the busy sidewalk. 

Rahmani, known as "Rez," also asked l;is father, Kazem Rahmani to help him get 1hings storied. 
That was a month ago, and his fa I her is slill here. 

1 



"I told him I need you for two days, but I won't let him go," the younger Rahmani said. His father 
really knows how to ensure the quality is consistent, Rahmani said. A lot of the recipos they're 
using are Rahmani's mother's Mo ti llokhtiari, after whom the Amherst restouront is named. 
I stopped by for lunch last week with my friends Alisa llrew<~r and Phyllis Lehrer, and we found lhe 
restaurant buzzing with activity. 

There is a fairly large menu with seven appetizers ranging from mirza ghassemi, an eggplant dip 
($4.50); to stuffed grape leaves ($3.95) and pickles and olives ($3.Y5); four lunch platters 
featuring lamb, beef, steak or chicken kebabs for $8.95 or $9.95; nine vegetarian dishes, ranging 
in price frorn $4.95 to $9 .95 and several daily specials. There are also Mediterranean pockets 
($3.95-$5.50) and eight dinner plotters consisting of skewers of boof, steok, chicken or lornb 
served with barbecued tomaloes and rice ($12.95-$16.95). The food is all carefully prepored cmd 
neatly, almost delicately presented." 

• In 2011 Mr, Rahani opened, we believe, his 2nd establishment "LIT Mezze Lounge 
& Nightclub" at 41 Boltwood Walk, Amherst, MA; (see as follows); 

("Lit Mezze Lounge and Nightclub seeks to bring big-city style to small-town Amherst", The 
Springfield Republican June, 2011) 

"LIT Mezze Lounge & Night Club located at 41 Boltwood Walk, is the brainchild of Roza Rohrnani, 
whose first foray in overseeing a restouranl came two yeors ago when he opened Motion Norlh 
Pleasant Street, where Persion and Middle Eastern cuisine is served, Rohrnoni, who grew up in 
Boston, said he wanted to have o nightclub with more of a city vibe localed in Amherst, 
entering too slightly older and rnore refined clienlele, This is what he and business partner Arash 
Hashemkhani are attempting to ochieve with Lit. "We were looking for something in nightlife we 
could connect to, that we could identify with," Rahmani said. 

Patrons will have a dress code to follow that he describes as "dress to impress" and "Bohemion 
chic." "We wan I people corning here to respect what we do," Rahmoni said. That means no 
hats, flip flops, running shoes, tonk tops or lorn jeons. 

Before embarking on Lit, Rahrnoni mid he researched the market to ensure there would be 
roorn for such on upscale place. "I felt so comfortable it's tt1e right tt1ing to do," Rahmani said. 
"It's been a dreom of mine for o long time; it's a very proud moment for me. 

The water feature is perhaps the rnost striking aspect, with LED lighting providing color as water 
falls along the wall and then heads through o glassed-in tunnel beneath the dance floor. "Doing 
that gives it some Las Vegas flavor," Rahmani said. 

Lil also offers bol fie service in which groups of five or more con order bottles of liquor lo be 
brought to the !able. They poy o premium to have a personal wailress, bus boy and security. 
"You get to have a rock star experience," Rahmoni said. I felt so cornfortoble it's the right thing 
to do, ll's been a dream of mine for a long time; it's a very proud moment for mo." - Reza 
Rahmani 

2 



Like tho space occupied by Moti, where a number of restaurants came and went in quick 
succession, Rahmani said he knew he was taking on a challenge to overcome the reputation. 
While he wouldn't say how much he spent renovating the 2,500 square feet inside Lit, the 
signiticant work started last August, with only the load-bearing walls loft in place and the original 
floor dug down 18 inches. Inside, there is a new dining area and dance floor, a new bar and 
kitchen, as well as new bathi-ooms. 

While inilicilly just a nightclub, when the kitchen is up and running, world fare mixed wilh soul 
food will be featured, he said. Tables will be set up over the dance floor before it is converted to 
the nightclub use later in the evening. 

Rahmani is being assisted by Emekci lhedigbo, who serves as Lil's general manager, and Nick 
Brown, the bar manager and mixologist. For now, Rahmani said, his goal is to offer something 
distinctive downtown and to keep people in Amherst who might otherwise leave for Springfield 
at night, not to compete with the many college bars that offer less expensive beer and mixed 
drinks. 11 

LIT Mezze Lounge 

& Night Club, 

Downtown 

Amherst, MA 

o In 2014 Mr. Rahani also became a partner in Limoo Tea Bar located at I 032 
Commonwealth Ave., Boston, MA, (see as follows): 

"This restaurant isn't just about selling food and booze - it's about selling the memories," Joe 
Deng, co-founder of tho newly opened Limoo Tea Bar, tells me over a glass of spiked bubble 
tea. And with the restaurant's glowing LED-light-tilled atmosphere and tasty new-age fusion 
menu, we'd venture to say this new Allston hot spot is doing just that. 

Deng, who also owns LimeRed Teahouse in Amherst, explains thot he and his partners, Reza 
Rohrnani (owner of Lit Nightclub ond Moti) ond Raymond Lee (co-owner of LimeRed Teohouse), 
built their now restou1·onl concept with "connections" in mind. 

"We tried to build lhol into our concept, encouraging rnore sharing than what is traditionally 
expected from people," Deng tells us. "We paired the Asian communal tradition of pouring tea 

3 



or soke with friends with the owesorne shoring nature of srnoll tapos ond dim sum." ... Co·founder 
r<ahrnani, who also helms the kitchen at Limoo, developed Limoo's unique new age fusion 
menu. The burger isn't your average burger. Served in a steamed boo bun and topped with a 
fried egg, it's upgraded street food at its bast. And it's one of Deng's favorite dishes on the 
rnenu - along with the The Gulf Dog, "a refined version of tile Middle Eastern street food classic," 
ho adds. 

• In Dec. 2016 Lirnoo Tea Bar Closed (see as follows): 
l"Limoo Tea Bar in Allston ts Closing", Boston Restaurant Talk Dec. 2016) 

A dining and drinking spot in Allston is get ling ready to close for good, though the people 
involved with it plan to open a couple of new places. 

According to a Facebook post from the business, Limoo Tea Bar in Allston will have its last day of 
service on Friday, December 23, with the note saying that "we received an allractive buy-out 
offer ot a lime whon the partners wanled to pursue other opportunilies.'' The post goes on to say 
that Reza [the "mastermind behind tho amazing kabobs") will open a new restourant in the near 
future, while Joe and Roy will open a "sisler shop" in Allston coiled LirneRed Teahouse ll1at could 
debut early next year. Limoo Tea Bar, which first opened in the summer of 20 14, offers such items 
as steamed buns, popcorn chicken, rneat on a stick, and pita pockets, along witf1 bubble tea
inspired cocktails. 

• Mr. Rahani is a rnernber of the Board of Directors of the Amherst Area Chamber 

of Commerce: 

"Amherst Area Chamber of Commerce: !\et urning board members include Aaron Jolly, the Pub; 
Meredith Schrnidt, UMoss Campus Center; Megt·ian Gregoire, PeoplesBank; Felicity Hardee, 
attorney; Niels la Cour, UMass Planning; Reza Rahmani, Lit and Motl; Barry f<l>berts, EV r<coatty Trust; 
G. Chrislopher Blauvell, lnnovara; John Kokoski, Mapleline Farm; and Youssef Fadel, New 
England Promotional Marketing." 

Recommendation: 

From (on-line information) which we have gathered and assessed, it appears to the Ayer Office 
of Community & Economic Development, that Mr. Reza Rahani is a dynamic, high-motivated, 
enterprising, well-known, and experienced professional in lhe regional restaurant, bar & lounge 
cornrnerciot sector. His reputation is that of an entrepreneur launching high··quatity oncl well·· 
monaged eslablishrnents in traditional downtown & urban environrnenls and destination places. 

Based on our generol research the Ayer Office of Community & Economic Development 
believes that Mr. Rahani [in all probability) would open and operate a weft-designed, high-· 
quality, well-managed and appealing new gathering place here in Downtown Ayer, which is 
well-poised for reinvention ond a new standard of quality and vitality as a regional destination 
place. 

Wo recommend opprovat of H1e request tor "Transfer of All-Alcohol On·.Premises Liquor License" 
for the subject comrnerciol properly space located at 25 Main Street, Ayer, MA. 

4 



FFE=271.0 FIRST FLOOR

FFE=262.0 BASEMENT

264

x

6
 
S

P
A

C
E

S

6
 
S

P
A

C
E

S

12 SPACES

14 SPACES

13 SPACES

13 SPACES

10 SPACES

N/F

PONDVIEW
 ACRES

COMMON OPEN

SPACE A-3

LOON                 HILL                  ROAD

(PUBLIC - 50' W
IDE)

PLAN 813 OF 2003

N/F

PONDVIEW
 ACRES

COMMON LAND B-9

(PUBLIC - 50' WIDE)WESTFORD                              ROAD

N/F

ORION PARK LLC

N/F

ORION PARK LLC

N/F

PONDVIEW
 ACRES

COMMON LAND B-9

SMH
R=261.76

I=253.6

SMH
R=265.60

I=256.1

SMH
R=266.13

CLT=257.9

WDFE

W
DFE

GATE

W
IFE

WIFE

W WWW

G G
G GG

HEAVY INDUSTRIAL (HI)

RESIDENCE (A2)
ZONING LINE

DMH
R=261.90

I=257.8 12"RCP

18"DEC

10"DEC

10"DEC
12"DEC

12"DEC

12"DEC

10"DEC12"DEC

W
IFE

OLD CONC

PAD & FOUNDATION

GRAVEL

PATH
GRAVEL

PATH

GRAVEL

BIT

BENCHMARK

NAIL 1 FOOT UP IN

36" DECIDUOUS TREE

EL=265.54

BENCHMARK

NAIL 6" UP IN UTILITY

POLE EL=266.55

BENCHMARK

X CUT IN BONNET

BOLT OVER MAIN

OUTLET EL=264.00

W
IFE

12"CON

12"CON

36"CON

24"CON

36"DEC

36"CON

18"DEC

18"DEC
12"CON

12"DEC

12"DEC
12"DEC

18"DEC

24"DEC
10"DEC12"DEC

18"DEC

12"CON

12"CON

18"CON

18"CON

36"DEC

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW
OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHW

OHWOHW

OHW

OHW

OHW
 ELEV

LOW
EST 

EL=302'±

12"CON12"CON

12"CON24"CON

12"DEC
12"DEC

12"DEC

18"DEC24"DEAD
18"CON

18"DEC
18"CON

24"CON

18"DEAD

18"DEC

476.29'
S25°42'43"W

N33°33'05"E
220.82'

N07°19'57"W
52.25'

82.89'N16°44'31"E

N08°51'15"E

63.01'

N04°44'04"W 29.30'

28.13'N10°33'45"E
N02°08'15"E

71.79'

38.49'
S74°48'44"E

56.51'

S71°34'09"E

44.74'
S71°42'48"E

21.32'
S62°17'06"E

44.66'
S68°09'21"E

207.68'
S69°01'02"E

82.00'N03°42'32"E

24"CON

L=0.56'
R=951.79

350' W
IDE NEW

 ENGLAND

POW
ER COMPANY EASEMENT

LOT AREA=

217,668 SF±

4.997 Ac.±

DHFD

DHFD

DHFD

DHFD

DHFD

DHFD

DHFD

DHFD

SBBC
FD

S87°24'38"W
340.61'

259

25
9

260

260

260

260

260

261

26
1

261

261

261

261
262

262

26
2

262

262

26
2

262

26
2

262

263

263

263

263

263

263

263

263

263

263264

264

264

264

264

264

264

264

264

264

265

26
5

265265

265

265

265

26
5

265

265

266

26
6

266

266

266

266
266

267

26
7

267

267

267
268

269

269

270

0

POW
ER COMPANY EASEMENT

350' W
IDE NEW

 ENGLAND

TOW
ER

TOW
ER

TOW
ER

TOW
ER

TOW
ER

TOW
ER

OHWOHW OHW

OHW
265.8

x

262.0

x

262.0

x

265.6

x

268.5

x

LOAM STOCKPILE

MATERIAL

STORAGE

MATERIAL

STORAGE

MATERIAL

STORAGE

MATERIAL SCREENING

AND PROCESSING

±25'x35'x20' COVERED

STORAGE BINS

±6' HIGH EARTHEN

BERM WITH SCREEN

PLANTINGS ON TOP

LANDSCAPE

SCREENING (TYP)

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT

GRAVEL EMPLOYEE

PARKING AREA

EMPTY DUMPSTER

STORAGE (8'x20' BINS)

EXISTING

SCREEN FENCE

LIMIT OF ELECTRIC

EASEMENT AREA

PAVED

PARKING AREA

PAVED

PARKING AREA

ACCESS TO

STORAGE YARDS

±9,000 SF

BUILDING

6

0

'

1

5

0

'

OVERHEAD

DOOR (TYP)

BUILDING

ENTRANCE

SIDEWALK

(TYP)

SIDEWALK (TYP)

LANDSCAPE

SCREENING ALONG

FRONTAGE (TYP)

OUTDOOR

COVERED

STORAGE

EXISTING POWER

COMPANY

ACCESS GATE

CONVERT ACCESS

POINT TO FULL

SERVICE DRIVE

FULL SERVICE DRIVE

3

2

'
-

7

"

4

3

'
-

1

"

2

4

'

2

4

'

8

0

'

8

'

1

0

'

2

0

'

8

'

3

0

'

8'x20' STORAGE

CONTAINERS

TRAILER AND

EQUIPMENT STORAGE

CONSTRUCT UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS

CONSTRUCT GAS

SERVICE

CONSTRUCT WATER

SERVICE

CONSTRUCT

SEWER SERVICE

66 WESTFORD ROAD

AYER, MASSACHUSETTS

PO BOX 1343

LITTLETON, MASSACHUSETTS

SITE

DEVELOPMENT

OCG
Oak Consulting Group
P.O. Box 1123
Newburyport, MA  01950
Ph. 978.312.3120

SAWYER MAY, LLC

C-002

SCHEMATIC SITE

LAYOUT PLAN

1"=30'

SCALE in FEET

0

15 30 60

ZONING COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST:

PROPERTY ID: MAP xx; LOT xx

66 WESTFORD ROAD

AYER, MA

ZONE: HI - HEAVY INDUSTRIAL

USE: INDOOR AND OUTDOOR STORAGE PURPOSES (5.3 AND 5.4 ALLOWED USE) WITH

ACCESSORY USES.

REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED

LOT AREA 30,000 SF ±4.9 ACRES NO CHANGE

LOT FRONTAGE 150 FEET >150 FEET NO CHANGE

FRONT SETBACK 25 FT N/A 30 FEET

SIDE SETBACK 25/50 FT N/A >50 FEET

REAR SETBACK 30 FT N/A >30 FEET

MAX BUILDING HEIGHT 40 FT N/A <40 FEET

MAX BUILDING STORIES 2.5* N/A <2.5 STORIES

MAX BUILDING COVERAGE 50% N/A <50%

FLOOR AREA RATIO 1 N/A <1

MIN OPEN SPACE 20% N/A >20%

PARKING CALCULATION:

USE REQUIRE RATE

OFFICE 1 PER 400 SF OFFICE

INDUSTRIAL USE 1 PER 600 SF

PARKING PROVIDED = 74 SPACES

ADA SPACES REQUIRED (51-75 TOTAL SPACES) = 3

SITE NOTES:

For 
Offic

ial
 Tow

n o
f A

ye
r U

se
 O

nly

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared for:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
April 17, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
18007

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH APPLICABLE  ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM WITH APPLICABLE  TOWN, STATE, AND FEDERAL CODES.  2. STRIPE SITE AS SHOWN.  PARKING STALLS, STRIPED ISLANDS, DIRECTION  STRIPE SITE AS SHOWN.  PARKING STALLS, STRIPED ISLANDS, DIRECTION  ARROWS, AND LANE LINES SHALL BE PAINTED WITH WHITE TRAFFIC PAINT.    ALL TRAFFIC PAINT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO M248,  TYPE "N".  3. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS TO CONFORM TO MASSACHUSETTS  ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS TO CONFORM TO MASSACHUSETTS  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD  AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION AND "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL  DEVICES" AND "STANDARD  ALPHABETS FOR HIGHWAY SIGNS AND   PAVEMENT MARKINGS", LATEST EDITIONS AND THE AMERICANS WITH   DISABILITIES ACT REQUIREMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  4. CLEAN AND COAT VERTICAL FACE OF PAVEMENT AT SAWCUT LINE WITH RS-1  CLEAN AND COAT VERTICAL FACE OF PAVEMENT AT SAWCUT LINE WITH RS-1  EMULSION IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO PLACING NEW BITUMINOUS CONCRETE.  5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING ALL LAYOUT OF  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING ALL LAYOUT OF  LINES AND GRADES. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT TO THE OWNER AND ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT TO THE OWNER AND ENGINEER, AN AS-BUILT PLAN IN BOTH PAPER COPY AND ELECTRONIC COPY (.DWG)  FORM.  THE AS-BUILT SHALL BE PREPARED BY A LICENSED ENGINEER OR  SURVEYOR AND SHALL BE STAMPED AND CERTIFIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS AND  ACCURACY OF THE AS-BUILT. ACCURACY OF THE AS-BUILT. 7. COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL SITE WALKS, STAIRS, WALLS, FENCING,  COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL SITE WALKS, STAIRS, WALLS, FENCING,  CURB MATERIAL AND OTHER SITE IMPROVEMENTS WITH THE LANDSCAPE   DRAWINGS.



From: Chief Pedrazzi  
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:11 AM 
To: 'Robert Pontbriand' <ta@ayer.ma.us> 
Cc: 'Carly Antonellis (cantonellis@ayer.ma.us)' <cantonellis@ayer.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: BOS Agenda Items and Supporting Materials for the May 1st BOS Meeting are DUE by 12pm 
Noon this Thursday, April 26, 2018. 
 

Hi Robert, 
 
I have the Inter-Municipal agreement between Littleton and Ayer for Paramedic Intercept 
Services for the Selectmen to sign. This is the same agreement that we have with Littleton only 
coming the other way. Littleton is in the process of starting a Paramedic service; and this 
agreement covers the billing aspect if we need to use them. It doesn’t happen very often but it 
can so we need an agreement.  
 
   
Chief Robert Pedrazzi 
Ayer Fire Department 
1 West Main Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 
(978) 772-8231 

 
The information contained in this email is confidential and may contain proprietary information.  It is meant solely for the intended recipient. 
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action 
taken or omitted in reliance on this, is prohibited and may be unlawful. No liability or responsibility is accepted if information or data is, for 
whatever reason corrupted or does not reach its intended recipient.   If you believe you have received this email in error, please contact the Ayer 
Fire Department at 978-772-8231. 

 
 

mailto:ta@ayer.ma.us
mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us
mailto:cantonellis@ayer.ma.us


COPY



COPY



COPY



COPY



COPY



TOWN OF AYER 
 

HISTORIC 1934 AYER CENTRAL FIRE STATION 
 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 
 

1. PARTIES.  This Purchase and Sale Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by 
and between the Town of Ayer, having an address of 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432, 
hereinafter called “Seller,” and Calvin Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II, u/d/t dated 
October 26, 2014, recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 64526, 
Page 571, having an address of 39 Main Street, Suite 204, Ayer, MA 01432, hereinafter called 
“Buyer.”   
 

2. PREMISES.  Seller agrees to sell, and Buyer agrees to buy, upon the terms 
hereinafter set forth, a parcel of land, with the building thereon, known as the “Historic 1934 
Central Fire Station” (the “Building”), located at 14 Washington Street, in Ayer, Massachusetts, 
being Assessor’s Map 26, Lot 184, and described in deeds recorded with the Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds in Book 804, Page 511; Book 804, Page 513 and Book 804, Page 514.  
 

3. BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTS.  Included in the sale as a part of 
the Premises are the Building and fixtures belonging to Seller and used in connection therewith.   
 

4. TITLE DEED.  Said Premises are to be conveyed by a quitclaim deed running to 
Buyer, and said deed shall convey a good and clear record and marketable title thereto, free from 
encumbrances, except: 
 

(a) Provisions of existing building and zoning laws; 
(b) Existing rights and obligations in party walls which are not the subject of written 

agreement; 
(c) Such taxes for the then current year as are not due and payable on the date of the 

delivery of such deed; 
(d) Any liens for municipal betterments assessed after the date of the closing; and 
(e) Easements, restrictions and reservations of record, if any, so long as the same do not 

prohibit or materially interfere with the use of the Premises for residential use. 
 

5. PLANS.  If said deed refers to a plan necessary to be recorded therewith, Buyer 
shall, at its sole cost and expense, prepare a survey plan in form adequate for recording or 
registration.  

 
6. PURCHASE PRICE.  The agreed purchase price for said Premises is  Fifty 

Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($50,000.00), of which: 
 

$            5,000.00 has been paid by Buyer on this date, and shall be the deposit 
under this Agreement; and  

$          45,000.00 is to be paid on the closing date by certified, bank or attorney 
IOLTA check, or by wire transfer, at Seller’s election. 

DRAFT



$          50,000.00 TOTAL 
  

 
7. TIME FOR PERFORMANCE, DELIVERY OF DEED.  Such deed is to be 

delivered at 9:00 o’clock a.m. at the Law Office of Thomas A. Gibbons, P.C., 21 Park Street, 
Ayer, MA 01432, unless otherwise agreed upon in writing, on May 7, 2018, or five (5) business 
days from the execution of this Agreement by both parties, whichever is later.  It is agreed that 
time is of the essence of this Agreement.  
 

8. POSSESSION AND DELIVERY OF PREMISES.  Full possession of said Premises 
free of all tenants and occupants is to be delivered at the time of the delivery of the deed, said 
Premises to be then (a) in the same condition as they now are, reasonable use and wear thereof 
and minor damage by casualty excepted, and (b) in compliance with provisions of any 
instrument referred to in Paragraph 4 hereof.  Buyer shall be entitled, through April 26, 2018 (the 
“Due Diligence Period”), to inspect said Premises and to conduct such investigations as are 
necessary, to determine whether the condition thereof complies with the terms of this Paragraph. 
For purposes of this paragraph, “minor” shall be defined as any nonstructural damage in an 
aggregate amount of less than Five Thousand ($5,000.00) Dollars. 
 

9. EXTENSION TO PERFECT TITLE OR MAKE PREMISES CONFORM.   If Seller 
shall be unable to give title or to make conveyance, or to deliver possession of the Premises in 
accordance with Paragraph 8 above, all as herein stipulated, or if at the time of the delivery of the 
deed the Premises do not conform with the provisions hereof, then any payments made under this 
Agreement shall be forthwith refunded and all other obligations of the parties hereto shall cease 
and this Agreement shall be void without recourse to the parties hereto, unless Seller elects, in its 
sole discretion, to use reasonable efforts to remove any defects in title, or to deliver possession as 
provided herein, or to make the Premises conform to the provisions hereof, as the case may be, in 
which event Seller shall give written notice thereof to Buyer at or before the time for 
performance hereunder, in which case the closing shall be extended for an additional sixty (60) 
days.  In no event, however, shall reasonable efforts require Seller to expend more than 
$1,000.00 to make the Premises so conform to the provisions hereof, including attorneys’ fees. 
 

10. FAILURE TO PERFECT TITLE OR MAKE PREMISES CONFORM.  If at the 
expiration of the extended time Seller shall have failed so to remove any defects in title, deliver 
possession, or make the Premises conform, as the case may be, all as herein agreed, then any 
payments made under this Agreement shall be forthwith refunded and all other obligations of the 
parties hereto shall cease and this Agreement shall be void without recourse to the parties hereto. 
 

11. BUYER’S ELECTION TO ACCEPT TITLE.  Buyer shall have the election, at 
either the original or any extended time for performance, to accept such title as Seller can deliver 
to the said Premises in their then condition and to pay therefore the purchase price, without 
deduction, in which case Seller shall convey such title. 
 

12. ACCEPTANCE OF DEED.  The acceptance and recording of a deed by Buyer shall 
be deemed to be a full performance and discharge of every agreement and obligation herein 

DRAFT



contained or expressed, except such as are, by the terms hereof, to be performed after the 
delivery of said deed. 
 

13. INSURANCE.  Until the delivery and recording of the deed, Seller shall maintain 
insurance on the Premises as presently insured and all risk of loss shall remain with the Seller. 
 

14. ADJUSTMENTS.  A payment in lieu of taxes shall be paid in accordance with G.L. 
c.44, §63A, as of the day of performance of this Agreement and the net amount thereof shall be 
added to the purchase price payable by Buyer at the time of delivery of the deed.  Charges for 
water, sewer, electricity, gas, telephone, fuel, and other utilities shall be adjusted as of the day of 
closing 
 

15. DEPOSIT.  All deposits made hereunder shall be held in escrow by the Treasurer of 
the Town of Ayer as escrow agent, in a non-interest bearing account, subject to the terms of this 
Agreement and shall be duly accounted for at the time for performance of this Agreement.  In the 
event of any disagreement between the parties, the escrow agent may retain all deposits made 
under this Agreement pending instructions mutually given by Seller and Buyer.   
 

16. BUYER’S DEFAULT; DAMAGES.  If Buyer shall fail to fulfill Buyer’s 
agreements herein, all deposits made hereunder by Buyer shall be retained by Seller as Seller’s 
sole and exclusive remedy at law and equity for Buyer’s breach of this Agreement. The parties 
acknowledge and agree that the Seller has no adequate remedy in the event of Buyer’s default 
under this Agreement because it is impossible to compute exactly what damages would accrue to 
Seller in such event.  Therefore, the parties have taken these facts into account in setting the 
amount of the deposit hereunder and hereby agree that: (i) the deposit hereunder is the best 
estimate of such damages which would accrue to Seller in the event of Buyer’s default 
hereunder, (ii) said deposit represents damages and not a penalty against Buyer, and (iii) the 
parties have had the benefit of counsel with regard to the provisions of this Paragraph. 
 

17. LIABILITY OF SHAREHOLDER, TRUSTEE, FIDUCIARY.  If Seller or Buyer 
executes this Agreement in a representative or fiduciary capacity, only the principal or the estate 
represented shall be bound, and neither Seller nor Buyer so executing, nor any shareholder or 
beneficiary of any trust, shall be personally liable for any obligation, express or implied, 
hereunder. 

 
18. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.  Buyer acknowledges that Buyer has 

not been influenced to enter into this transaction nor has it relied upon any warranties or 
representations not set forth or incorporated in this Agreement, except for the following 
additional warranties and representations: NONE. 

 
19. BROKERS.  Buyer and Seller each represent and warrant to the other that each has 

not contacted any real estate broker in connection with this transaction and was not directed to 
the other as a result of any services or facilities of any real estate broker.  Buyer and Seller agree 
to defend and indemnify the other against and hold the other harmless, to the extent permitted by 
law, from any claim, loss, damage, costs or liabilities for any brokerage commission or fee which 

DRAFT



may be asserted against the other by any broker in connection with this transaction.  The 
provisions of this Paragraph shall survive the delivery of the deed. 

 
20. CONTINGENCIES.  The obligations of the parties are contingent upon the  

Buyer having complied with the disclosure provisions of G.L. c.7C, §38, and Seller and Buyer 
agree to diligently pursue full compliance with said statute. Seller shall prepare and file all 
required statements. 

 
21. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.  Buyer acknowledges that Buyer has not been 

influenced to enter into this transaction and has not relied upon any warranties or representations 
not set forth in this Agreement.  The Seller has provided the Buyer with a copy of the Phase I 
21E report, lead paint and asbestos report and underground fuel storage tank removal report 
conducted on behalf of the Seller for informational purposes only. Buyer is aware of the 
condition of the Premises, and will accept the Premises “AS IS,” and as such, the Buyer has been 
given the opportunity to conduct any and all due diligence and inspections as the Buyer deems 
advisable and is relying solely on the results of that due diligence and inspections and not on any 
representation or warranty of the Seller that is not set forth herein in writing. This provision shall 
survive the delivery of the deed. 
 

22. ASSIGNMENT.  Buyer shall not assign this Agreement or any of its rights 
hereunder, except to an entity wholly owned or controlled by the principals of Buyer, without the 
prior written consent of Seller, which consent may be withheld in Seller’s discretion.  
 

23. CONDITION OF PREMISES.  Buyer acknowledges and agrees that the Premises 
are being conveyed in their “AS IS” condition, without any representation or warranty, express 
or implied, other than as set forth herein in writing, and that Seller shall have no obligation to 
remove any furnishings, equipment, other personal property or fixtures from the Premises, 
except for those items listed on Exhibit A attached hereto.  

  
25.   TITLE INSPECTION.  Buyer shall have until the expiration of the Due Diligence 

Period to examine Seller’s title to the Premises and to notify Seller of its objections thereto.  Any 
title matters affecting the Premises as of the expiration of the Due Diligence Period, and not 
objected to by Buyer by notice given to Seller prior to the expiration of said Due Diligence 
Period, shall be deemed accepted by Buyer.  Nothing herein shall waive Buyer’s objections to 
title matters arising after the expiration of the Due Diligence Period. 

  
26.   TITLE OR PRACTICE STANDARDS.  Any matter or practice arising under or 

relating to this Agreement which is the subject of a title standard or a practice standard of the 
Real Estate Bar Association of Massachusetts at the time for delivery of the deed shall be 
covered by said title standard or practice standard to the extent applicable.  It is understood and 
agreed by the parties that, without limitation, the Premises shall not be in conformity with the 
title provisions of this Agreement unless: 
 

(a) no building, structure or improvement of any kind belonging to any person or entity 
encroaches upon or under the Premises from other premises;    

 

DRAFT



(b) title to the Premises is insurable, for the benefit of Buyer, by a title insurance company 
acceptable to Buyer, in a fee owner's policy of title insurance at normal premium rates, in 
the American Land Title Association form currently in use;  

 
(c) all structures and improvements and all means of access to the Premises shall not 

encroach upon or under any property not within the lot lines of the Premises; and 
 

(d)  the Premises shall abut a public way, duly laid out or accepted as such by the 
municipality in which the Premises are located, or have the benefit of a valid easement 
leading to a public way. 

 
27.   CLOSING. The deed and other documents required by this Agreement are to be 

delivered and the Purchase Price paid at the Date and Time of Closing and at the Place of 
Closing.  Unless the Closing takes place at the appropriate Registry of Deeds, all documents and 
funds are to be delivered in escrow subject to prompt rundown of title and recording, which term 
shall include registration in the case of registered land.  
 

28.    CASUALTY; CONDEMNATION.  Notwithstanding anything herein to the 
contrary, in the event that all or a substantial part of the Premises is damaged or destroyed by 
fire, vandalism or other casualty (and such fire, vandalism or other casualty is not the result of 
the negligence of Buyer, or its agents, employees, contractors and invitees), or in the event of a 
taking of all or substantially all of the Premises by eminent domain by an entity other than Seller, 
Seller or Buyer, may, at its option, terminate this Agreement, whereupon all deposits made by 
Buyer under this Agreement shall be returned. “Substantial part” shall be defined as that portion 
of the Premises which if damaged or taken by eminent domain would materially and adversely 
affect the use of the Premises for the purposes set forth herein. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
Buyer shall have the election to accept the Premises after a fire casualty by paying the Purchase 
Price and having the insurance proceeds assigned to Buyer.    
 

29.   BUYER’S WARRANTIES. Buyer hereby represents and warrants: 
 

(a) This Agreement and all documents to be executed by Buyer and delivered to Buyer at the 
closing are, or at the time of the closing will be, duly authorized, executed and delivered 
by Buyer. 

 
(b) Buyer hereby acknowledges and agrees that, except for the representations and warranties 

of Seller expressly set forth in this Agreement, Buyer has not relied upon nor been 
induced by any representations, warranties, guarantees, promises or statements, whether 
written or oral, express or implied, or whether made by Seller or any employee or 
representative of Seller. 

 
30.    NOTICE.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall 

be in writing and signed by the party or the party's attorney or agent and shall be deemed to have 
been given: (a) when delivered by hand, or (b) when sent by Federal Express or other similar 
courier service, or (c) when mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, or (d) upon 
electronically confirmed receipt of facsimile delivery (provided that such facsimile delivery is 

DRAFT



promptly followed by one of the other permitted forms of notice contained herein), to the party 
with a copy to the party’s attorney, addressed in the case of: 

 
Seller:                 Board of Selectmen 

                                                 Ayer Town Hall 
     1 Main Street 
     Attention: Town Administrator 

Ayer, MA 01432 
     Telephone: (978) 772-8220 
     Facsimile: (978) 772-3017 
     E-Mail: rpontbriand@ayer.ma.us 
 

With a copy to:  Katharine Lord Klein, Esq. 
     KP Law, P.C 
     101 Arch Street 
     Boston, MA 02110 
     Telephone: (617) 556-0007 
     Facsimile: (617) 654-1735 
     E-Mail:  kklein@k-plaw.com 
 

In the case of Buyer:   Calvin Moore 
    Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II 
    39 Main Street, Suite 204 
    Ayer, MA 01432 
    Telephone: (978) 772-1300 
    E-Mail: calvinm@needtogohunting.com 
 
With a copy to:   Thomas A. Gibbons, Esq. 
    21 Park Street 
    Ayer, MA 01432 
    Telephone: (978) 772-2284 
    Facsimile: (978) 772-0802 
    E-Mail: tgibbons@tgibbonslaw.com 
  
By such notice, either party may notify the other of a new address, in which case such 

new address shall be employed for all subsequent deliveries and mailings. 
 

32. POST CLOSING COMPLIANCE AND ADJUSTMENTS. If any errors or 
omissions are found to have occurred in any calculations or figures used in the settlement 
statement signed by the parties (or would have been included if not for any such error or 
omission) and notice hereof is given within two months of the date of the delivery of the deed to 
the party to be charged, then such party agrees to make a payment to correct the error or 
omission.  This provision shall survive delivery of the deed. 
 

33. EXTENSIONS.  Buyer and Seller hereby authorize their respective attorneys (as 
the case may be) to execute on their behalf any extensions to the time for performance and any 

DRAFT

mailto:kklein@k-plaw.com


change of location and/or time for delivery of the deed.  Buyer and Seller shall be able to rely 
upon the signature of said attorneys as binding unless they have actual knowledge before the 
execution or other consent to such extensions, that either party has disclaimed the authority 
granted herein to bind them.  For purposes of this Agreement, facsimile signatures shall be 
construed as original. 
 

34. COOPERATION. Seller agrees to use reasonable efforts to assist Buyer in 
obtaining any and all permits, licenses, easements and other authorizations required by any 
governmental authorities with respect to any construction or other work to be performed on the 
Premises, but Buyer acknowledges that Seller has no control over and cannot guarantee that 
permits required from municipal boards or officers within their statutory or regulatory authority 
will be granted or fees waived. 
 

35. CONSTRUCTION.  This instrument, executed in multiple counterparts, is to be 
construed as a Massachusetts contract, is to take effect as a sealed instrument, sets forth the 
entire contract between the parties, is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties hereto 
and their respective heirs, devisees, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, and may 
be canceled, modified or amended only by a written instrument executed by both Seller and 
Buyer.  If two or more persons are named herein as Buyer their obligations hereunder shall be 
joint and several.  The captions and marginal notes are used only as a matter of convenience and 
are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or to be used in determining the intent of the 
parties to it. 
 

36. GOVERNING LAW.   This Agreement shall be governed exclusively by the 
provisions of the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and any actions, suits or other 
claims pertaining or relating to this Agreement shall be brought within the courts of 
Massachusetts. 
 
 37.  HISTORIC PRESERVATION.  Within twelve (12) months of the delivery of the 
deed to the Buyer, the Buyer shall apply to the Community Preservation Commission for funding 
to assist in the renovation of the Premises. If Community Preservation Act funds are approved in 
an amount of not less than Thirty Thousand ($30,000.00) Dollars, in consideration of those 
funds, the Buyer and the Town shall execute and record the Historic Preservation Restriction in 
the exact form as attached hereto as Exhibit B, unless the parties mutually agree to modify the 
Restriction prior to its execution. This provision shall survive the delivery of the deed. 
 
 38.  SOUTH BAY ADDITION REMOVAL. Within three (3) years of the delivery of 
the deed to the Buyer, the Buyer covenants to remove the South Bay addition. The promise to 
remove the South Bay addition is additional consideration of this Agreement and the Town may 
enforce this covenant by seeking injunctive relief for a breach of this covenant, and shall be 
entitled to an award of its attorney’s fees and expenses incurred in bringing such action. This 
provision shall survive the delivery of the deed. 
 
 

[Signature Page Follows] 

DRAFT



 In Witness Thereof, the parties sign this Agreement under seal as of this 1st day of May, 
2018. 
                                                                                                     
SELLER:  
 
TOWN OF AYER, by its                                                   
Board of Selectmen 
 
_____________________________________ 
Christopher R. Hillman 
 
_____________________________________ 
Jannice L. Livingston 
 
_____________________________________ 
Scott A. Houde 
 
 
 

                                                                                                     
BUYER:  
 
COWFIELD REALTY TRUST II 
 
 
By:___________________________________ 
Name:  Calvin Moore 
Title: Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II 
 

 
 
623127v3/AYER/0111 
 
  

  

DRAFT



EXHIBIT A 
 
 

AGREED UPON LIST OF PERSONAL PROPERTY TO BE REMOVED FROM THE 
PREMISES BY THE SELLER PRIOR TO CLOSING 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

DRAFT



 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION AGREEMENT 
 

 

DRAFT



 
 

 
 
 

 
Affected Premises: 
14 Washington Street 
Ayer, MA 01432 

 
 
 
 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION RESTRICTION 
 

Historic 1934 Ayer Central Fire Station 
 

 The parties to this Historic Preservation Restriction (this “Restriction”) are Calvin 
Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II, u/d/t dated October 26, 2014, recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 64526, Page 571 (with its successors and 
assigns, “Grantor”), having an address of 39 Main Street, Suite 204, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432, 
and the Town of Ayer (the “Town”), a Massachusetts municipal corporation with an address of 
1 Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432, acting by and through the Ayer Historical 
Commission (the “Commission”). 
 
 WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner in fee simple of certain real property with 
improvements thereon known as the “Historic 1934 Ayer Central Fire Station” (the “Building”) 
located at 14 Washington Street, Ayer, Middlesex County, Massachusetts, as more particularly 
described in a deed recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 
_____, Page _____ (the “Premises”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Building is immediately adjacent to the Downtown Historic Mercantile 
District, which Building, as the first official fulltime fire station within the Town, is historically 
and culturally significant; 
 

WHEREAS, the cupola, stepped gables, slate like roof (roofing material that gives the 
appearance of slate), red brick façade on the entire building, architectural form of the garage 
door arches, and the architectural style of the windows, some of which are visible from 
Washington Street, of the Building (the “Historic Elements”) are significant in architectural 
design and possesses integrity of materials and workmanship; 
 

WHEREAS, the Historic Elements’ preservation values are documented in Exhibit A 
(Statement of Significance) and Exhibit  B (Photographs) (hereinafter, collectively “Baseline 
Documentation”) incorporated herein by reference, which Baseline Documentation the parties 
agree provides an accurate representation of the Historic Elements as of the date of this Historic 
Preservation Restriction;  

DRAFT



  
WHEREAS, Grantor and Grantee recognize the architectural, historic, and cultural values 

(hereinafter “preservation values”) and significance of the Historic Elements, and have the 
common purpose of preserving the aforesaid preservation values and significance of the Historic 
Elements, with those upgrades and renovations permitted by this Restriction; 
  
 WHEREAS, the Town requires, and the Grantor wishes to impose, for and in 
consideration as set forth below, certain restrictions, obligations and duties upon it as the owner 
of the Premises and on its successors to its right, title and interest therein, with respect to 
maintenance, protection and preservation of the Historic Elements on the Premises in order to 
protect the architectural and historical integrity thereof, subject, however to the Grantor’s rights 
relative to upgrade and renovate the Historic Elements, as set forth herein;  
 
 WHEREAS, the preservation of the Historic Elements is important to the public for the 
enjoyment and appreciation of the cultural, architectural and historical heritage of Ayer and will 
serve the public interest;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Town is a governmental body interested in the preservation and 
conservation of sites, buildings, and objects of local, state and national significance in the Town 
of Ayer and authorized to accept preservation restrictions under the Massachusetts General 
Laws, Chapter 184 (the “Act”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Commission is a governmental body whose purposes include the 
preservation and protection of buildings, structures, vessels, real property, documents or artifacts 
that are listed or eligible for listing on the state register of historic places or have been 
determined by the Commission to be significant in the history, archeology, architecture or 
culture of the Town. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, including, but not necessarily 
limited to the grant of Community Preservation Act Funds from the Town of Ayer, as 
recommended by its Community Preservation Committee and approved by Town Meeting, 
Grantor conveys to the Town the following restrictions which shall apply to the Premises and the 
Historic Elements for the term set forth herein, unless released pursuant to the provisions of the 
Act or pursuant to the provisions set forth herein. 
 

These restrictions are set forth so as to insure the preservation of the Historic Elements 
which contributes to the architectural and historical integrity thereof. 
 
 The terms of the Restrictions are as follows: 
 

1. Location of Historic Elements.  The Historic Elements that are now visible from 
Washington Street shall remain visible from Washington Street, and no structures, landscaping 
or other improvements shall significantly interfere with the view of the Historic Elements from 
said Washington Street.  

 
2. Maintenance of the Historic Elements.  Grantor shall be responsible for, and 

agrees to assume the total cost of, the continued maintenance, repair and administration of the 
Historic Elements in and on the Building so as to maintain and preserve them in a good and 

DRAFT



sound state of repair and to preserve those characteristics that contribute to the architectural and 
historic integrity of said Historic Elements.  It is Grantor’s intent that the Historic Elements shall 
be maintained in a physical appearance and using materials that match the original appearance as 
closely as is reasonably possible. 
 

3. Inspection.  Upon at least seven (7) days’ written prior notice to Grantor, there is 
hereby granted to the Town and its agents and representatives the right to enter onto the Premises 
and at reasonable times and in a reasonable manner for the sole purpose of inspecting the 
Historic Elements, to determine compliance with this Restriction.   
 

4. Insurance.   Grantor shall keep the Building, including the Historic Elements, 
insured by an insurance company for the full replacement value against loss from perils 
commonly insured under standard fire and extended coverage policies.  Said insurance shall be 
in form and amount sufficient to fully restore or repair the damaged Historic Elements without 
cost or expense to Grantor or contribution or coinsurance from Grantor.  Grantor shall deliver to 
the Town, within ten (10) business days of the Town’s written request therefor, certificates of 
such insurance coverage, provided, however, that whenever the Premises are encumbered with a 
mortgage or deed of trust, nothing contained in this Paragraph shall jeopardize the prior claim, if 
any, of the mortgagee/lender to the insurance proceeds. 
 

5. Casualty Damage.  (a)  In the event of damage or destruction to the Historic 
Elements caused by fire or other casualty, Grantor shall promptly notify the Town (by certified 
mail or hand delivery to the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk and the Commission) of such 
damage or destruction and Grantor and the Town shall each use best efforts to cooperate with 
one another and make any determinations that are necessary under this Paragraph 5.  No repairs 
or preservation of any type, other than temporary emergency work to prevent further damage to 
the Historic Elements, shall be undertaken by Grantor without the Town’s prior written approval.  
Within ninety (90) days of such casualty, Grantor, at its expense, shall submit to the Town a 
written report prepared by a qualified conservator, which report shall include an assessment of 
the nature and extent of the damage, a determination of the feasibility of the preservation and 
restoration of the Historic Elements, and a report of the work necessary to return the Historic 
Elements to their condition prior to the date of casualty.   
 

(b) If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds 
after satisfaction of any mortgagee’s/lender’s claims, which shall be completed within sixty (60) 
days of submittal of said report by the Grantor to the Town, Grantor and the Town agree that the 
Purpose of the Restriction will be served by the restoration or repair of the Historic Elements, 
Grantor and the Town shall establish a schedule under which Grantor shall complete the 
restoration/repair of the Historic Elements in accordance with plans and specifications consented 
to by the parties up to at least the total of the casualty insurance proceeds available to Grantor. 
 

(c) If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds 
after satisfaction of any mortgagee’s/lender’s claims, which shall be completed within sixty (60) 
days of submittal of said report by the Grantor to the Town, Grantor and the Town agree that the 
Historic Elements are so damaged that the restoration/reconstruction of the Historic Elements is 
impractical or impossible, Grantor may alter, demolish, or remove the Historic Elements and this 
Restriction shall terminate.   Grantor and the Town may agree to extinguish this Restriction in 
whole or in part in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

DRAFT



 
(d) If, after reviewing the report and assessing the availability of insurance proceeds 

after satisfaction of any mortgagee’s/lender’s claims, which shall be completed within sixty (60) 
days of submittal of said report by the Grantor to the Town, Grantor and the Town are unable to 
agree that the Purpose of the Restriction will or will not be served by such restoration/repair, the 
matter may be referred by either party to binding arbitration and settled in accordance with the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts’s arbitration statute then in effect.  

 
(e) If the Town fails to act in one of the ways described in this Paragraph 5 within 

sixty (60) days of submittal of said report by the Grantor to the Town, the Town’s approval of 
the work as described in said report shall be constructively granted (so long as such submittal 
contains notice of such deemed approval), and Grantor may complete the repairs as described in 
said report, and shall be entitled to a written acknowledgement from the Town of such 
constructive approval.  
 

6. Intentionally omitted.   
 
7. Changes to Historic Elements.  Without the prior express written approval of the 

Commission, which approval may not be unreasonably withheld but which may be subject to 
such reasonable conditions as the Commission in its discretion may determine, Grantor shall not 
make any changes to the Historic Elements, including the alteration, partial removal, or other 
physical or structural change in material or color, size and mass of the Historic Elements.  
Activities by Grantor to perform routine maintenance of the Historic Elements which are not 
intended to change the appearance or materials of the Historic Elements shall not require the 
prior approval of the Commission.  

 
8. Alteration to Historic Elements.  Grantor agrees that significant and/or material 

alterations and/or modifications to the Historic Elements shall be subject to review by and 
approval of the Commission to assure that the Historic Elements will retain their design and 
style. 
 

9. Review of Grantor’s Requests for Approval.  In the event the Grantor desires to 
exercise those conditional rights set out at Paragraphs 7 and 8 above, Grantor shall submit a 
request, sent by certified mail or delivered by hand, to the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk 
and the Commission, each such notice to contain two copies of information, including plans and 
specifications, identifying the proposed activity with reasonable specificity Within sixty (60) 
days of receipt by the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk and the Commission, the 
Commission shall certify in writing that (a) it approves the plan or request, or (b) it disapproves 
the plan or request as submitted, in which case the Commission shall provide Grantor with 
written findings and rulings upon which said denial was based and suggestions for modification 
or a written explanation for the Commission’s disapproval.  Any failure by the Commission to 
act within sixty (60) days of receipt of Grantor’s submission or resubmission of plans or requests 
shall be deemed to constitute approval by the Town of the plan or request as submitted and to 
permit Grantor to undertake the proposed activity in accordance with the plan or request 
submitted, so long as said submission contains notice of said deemed approval.. 
 

10. Grantor’s Covenants: Prohibited Activities.  The following acts or uses are 
expressly forbidden, except as otherwise conditioned in this Paragraph: 

DRAFT



 
(a) The Historic Elements or any part thereof shall not be demolished, removed, or 

razed (by affirmative action or through neglect or failure to repair and maintain) except as 
provided in Paragraphs 5 and 6; and 

 
(b) Nothing shall be erected or allowed to grow on the Premises which would impair 

the visibility of the Historic Elements from Washington Street. 
 

11. Indemnification.  Grantor hereby agrees to pay, protect, indemnify, hold harmless 
and defend at its own cost and expense, the Town, the Commission, their agents, officers, 
employees, and contractors (the “Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all claims, 
liabilities, expense, costs, damages, losses, and expenditures (including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees and disbursements hereafter incurred) (the “Claims”) arising out of or in connection with 
injury to or death of any person as a result of the existence of this Restriction; physical damage 
to the Premises; the presence or release in, on or about the Premises, at any time, of any 
substance now or hereafter defined, listed or otherwise classified pursuant to any law, bylaw, or 
regulation as a hazardous, toxic, polluting, or contaminating substance; or other injury, death or 
other damage occurring on or about the Premises.  In the event that Grantor is required to 
indemnify the Indemnified Parties pursuant to the terms of this Paragraph, the amount of such 
indemnity, until discharged, shall constitute a lien on the Premises with the same effect and 
priority as a mechanic’s lien.  Grantor shall have no obligation to indemnify the Indemnified 
Parties for Claims to the extent caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the 
Indemnified Parties. 
 

12. Legal Remedies of the Town.  The Town may, after thirty (30) days’ prior written 
notice to Grantor (provided that no such prior notice shall be required in the event of an 
emergency), enforce this Restriction by appropriate legal proceedings and/or obtain injunctive 
and other equitable relief by ex parte, temporary, preliminary, and/or permanent injunction, 
including prohibitory and/or mandatory injunctive relief, against any violations, including, 
without limitation, relief requiring restoration of the Historic Elements to their condition prior to 
the time of the injury complained of (it being agreed that the Town shall have no adequate 
remedy at law), and shall be in addition to and not in limitation of any other rights and remedies 
available to the Town.  Provided that a violation of this Restriction is acknowledged by Grantor 
or determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to have occurred, Grantor shall reimburse the 
Town all reasonable costs and expenses (including without limitation reasonable counsel fees, 
court costs, and architectural, engineering, and expert witness fees) incurred in enforcing this 
Restriction or in taking reasonable measures to remedy and/or abate any violation thereof.  By its 
acceptance, the Town does not undertake any liability or obligation relating to the condition of 
the Historic Elements, the Building or the Premises, including with respect to compliance with 
hazardous materials or other environmental laws and regulations.  This Restriction shall be 
enforced by the Town in its sole discretion.   Failure by the Town to enforce any provision or 
condition set forth herein, or to exercise any rights hereby conveyed, shall not constitute a 
release or waiver of any such right or condition.  In the event that Grantor is required to 
reimburse the Town pursuant to the terms of this Paragraph, the amount of such reimbursement 
until discharged, shall constitute a lien on the Premises. 
 

DRAFT



13. Assignment.  The Town may assign this Restriction to another governmental body 
or to any charitable corporation or trust among the purposes of which is the maintenance and 
preservation of historic properties. 
 

14. Term of Restriction; Binding Effect and Release.   
 
(a)  The obligations imposed by this Restriction shall be effective for thirty (30) years 

from the date of recordation of this Restriction, and shall be enforceable against Grantor and the 
successors and assigns of Grantor holding any interest in the Premises.  Grantor acknowledges 
that said covenants, as they are held by the Town, constitute restrictions held by a governmental 
body, as those terms are defined in G.L. c.184, §26.  
 

(b) This Restriction shall extend to and be binding upon Grantor and the Town, their 
respective successors in interest and all persons hereafter claiming under or through Grantor and 
the Town, and the words “Grantor” and the “Town” when used herein shall include all such 
persons.  Any right, title, or interest herein granted to the Town also shall be deemed granted to 
each successor and assign of the Town and each such following successor and assign thereof, 
and the word the “Town” shall include all such successors and assigns. 
 
 (c) Anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, an owner of the 
Premises shall have no obligation pursuant to this instrument where such owner shall cease to 
have any ownership interest in the Premises by reason of a bona fide transfer.   
 

(d) The restrictions, stipulations, and covenants contained in this Restriction shall be 
incorporated by Grantor, by express reference, in any subsequent deed or other legal instrument 
by which Grantor divests itself of either the fee simple title to or any lesser estate in the Premises 
or any part thereof, including by way of example and not limitation, a lease of all or a portion of 
the Premises, but excluding any lease with a term of fewer than ninety (90) days. 
 

15. Written Notice.   Unless expressly addressed elsewhere in this Restriction, any 
notice which either Grantor or the Town may desire or be required to give to the other party shall 
be in writing and shall be delivered to the addresses set forth above by one of the following 
methods: by overnight courier postage prepaid, facsimile transmission, registered or certified 
mail with return receipt requested, or hand delivery. Each party may change its address set forth 
herein by a notice to such effect to the other party. 

 
16. Intentionally omitted. 

 
17. Validity and Severability.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of 

this Restriction shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this 
Restriction. 
 

18. Notice from Governmental Authorities.  Grantor shall deliver to the Town copies 
of any notice of violation or lien relating to the Premises received by Grantor from any 
governmental authority within five (5) days of receipt by Grantor.  Upon request by the Town, 
Grantor shall promptly furnish the Town with evidence of Grantor’s compliance with such notice 
or lien where compliance is required by law. 
 

DRAFT



19. Mortgage Subordination and Right of Mortgagee to Terminate Upon Foreclosure.  
Grantor represents and warrants to the Town that the Premises are subject to no mortgage, liens, 
or leases prior in right to this Restriction.  Grantor agrees not to enter into or permit other 
mortgages, liens or leases affecting the Premises prior in right to this Restriction.  Nothing in this 
Paragraph shall preclude the Grantor from granting one or more mortgages upon the Premises, 
which mortgage(s) shall be subject to this Restriction 
 

20. Notice of Proposed Sale.  Grantor shall promptly notify the Town in writing of 
any proposed sale or other transfer of the Premises and provide the opportunity for the Town to 
explain the terms of the Restriction to potential new owners prior to transfer.  In addition, 
Grantor shall provide any proposed transferee with a copy of this Restriction prior to entering 
into a binding agreement to transfer the Premises. 
 

21. Amendment.  If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or 
modification of this Restriction would be appropriate, Grantor and the Town may by mutual 
written agreement jointly amend this Restriction.  Any such amendment shall be consistent with 
the protection of the preservation values of the Premises and the Purpose of this Restriction; shall 
not permit any private inurement to any person or entity; and shall not adversely impact the 
overall historic and cultural values protected by this Restriction.  Any such amendment shall be 
effective when all applicable legal requirements have been met and the amendment is filed with 
the Ayer Town Clerk and recorded at the Registry.  Nothing in this Paragraph shall require 
Grantor or the Town to agree to any amendment or to consult or negotiate regarding any 
amendment. 
 

22. Recordation.  Grantor shall record this Restriction with the Registry promptly and 
provide the Town with a copy of the recorded Restriction within fourteen (14) days of the 
execution hereof. 
 

23. Compliance.  No consent or permission granted by the Town under this 
Restriction, whether express or implied, shall be deemed to waive Grantor’s obligation to 
comply with applicable laws, bylaws, rules or regulations. 
 

24. Controlling Law.  The interpretation and performance of this Restriction shall be 
governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 
 

25. Captions.  The captions in this instrument have been inserted solely for 
convenience of reference.  They are not a part of this instrument and shall have no effect upon 
construction or interpretation. DRAFT



 
Signed under seal as of this ______ day of ______________, 201___. 
 

GRANTOR: 
 

COWFIELD REALTY TRUST II 
 
 

By:  ______________________________ 
              Calvin Moore, Trustee of  
              Cowfield Realty Trust II   
     

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Middlesex, ss.        
 

On this _____ day of _____________, 201___, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Calvin Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II, proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ______________________________, to be 
the person whose name is signed above, and acknowledge to me that he signed the foregoing or 
preceding voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of Cowfield Realty Trust II. 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Notary Public   
       My Commission Expires:   
 
623128v4/AYER/0111 
 
 
       DRAFT



 
ACCEPTANCE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION RESTRICTION 

 
 The Town of Ayer, acting by and through its Historical Commission, pursuant to the 
provisions of G.L. c. 40, §8D, hereby accepts the foregoing Historic Preservation Restriction on 
this ______ day of _______, 201____. 
 

TOWN OF AYER, 
By its Historical Commission 

 
 

_______________________________ 
        
 

_______________________________ 
        
 

_______________________________ 
        

      
 _______________________________ 

        
 

_______________________________ 
        
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Middlesex, ss.        
 

On this _____ day of __________, 201__, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared ________________________________________________________, 
member of the Ayer Historical Commission, as aforesaid, and proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification, which was ____________________________________, to be the 
person whose name is signed above, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed the foregoing 
voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Ayer. 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Notary Public   
       My Commission Expires:  
 
623128v4/AYER/0111

DRAFT



 
APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE BY THE AYER BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

 
We, the undersigned being a majority of the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Ayer, 

hereby certify that at a meeting held on ____________ ___, 201___, the Board of Selectmen 
voted to approve and accept the foregoing Historic Preservation Restriction. 
 

TOWN OF AYER, 
By its Board of Selectmen 

 
 
       ____________________________________ 
              
       ____________________________________ 
        
 
       ____________________________________ 

     
   

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Middlesex, ss.                                                                                     
 
 On this _____ day of __________, 201__, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared _____________________________________________, member of the 
Ayer Board of Selectmen, as aforesaid, who proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was ____________________________, to be the person whose name is 
signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it 
voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Ayer. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 
 

623128v4/AYER/0111 
 DRAFT



Exhibit A 
 

Statement of Significance 
 

DRAFT



Exhibit B 
 

Photographs 

DRAFT



 
 
 

 
 

QUITCLAIM DEED 
 

 
The Town of Ayer, a Massachusetts municipal corporation, pursuant to the vote taken under 
Article 1 of the October 28, 2013 Special Fall Town Meeting, a certified copy of which is 
attached hereto, having an address of Ayer Town Hall, One Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts 
01432 (the “Grantor”)  
 
for consideration paid of Fifty Thousand and 00/100 ($50,000.00) Dollars, 
 
grants to Calvin Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II, u/d/t dated October 26, 2014, 
recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 64526, Page 571, having 
an address of 39 Main Street, Suite 204, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432, 
 
with Quitclaim Covenants, 
 
Three (3) parcels of land, situated on 14 Washington Street in Ayer (formerly the Town of 
Groton, the Town of Ayer chartered on ________,1871, being formerly a portion of the Town of 
Groton), Middlesex County, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, bounded and described as 
follows: 
 
Parcel I: 
 
A certain tract of parcel of land situate in the southerly part of said Ayer and near Ayer Junction 
on the westerly side of the new road leading from said Junction to Ayer Centre, bounded as 
follows: 
 
Beginning at the southerly corner of said lot at a stone post on said new road and running 
westerly on land now or formerly of Nutting, one hundred feet to a stone post; thence 
 
Northerly on said Nutting land to a stone post thirty feet; thence 
 
Easterly on land now or formerly of L. Woods & Co. one hundred feet to a stone post; thence 
 
Southerly on said new road thirty feet to the place of beginning. 
 
Containing three thousand (3,000) square feet, more or less. 
 
Being the same premises described in a deed dated September 29, 1858 and recorded with the 
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 804, Page 511. 
 
 

14
 W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
St

re
et

, A
ye

r, 
M

as
sa

ch
us

et
ts

 

DRAFT



Parcel II: 
 
A certain parcel of land situate near the center of said Ayer on the westerly and northerly sides of 
Main Street and the street leading to the Centre Depot at the junction of said streets containing 
one fourth (1/4) of an acre be the same more or less, bounded as follows: 
 
Beginning at the southwesterly corner of the said premises at land now or formerly of Luther G. 
Osborn on the northerly side of the said Depot Street; thence 
 
Northerly by said Osborn land about six rods to the northeasterly corner of the said Osborn lot; 
thence 
 
Easterly in a direct line with the north line of the said Osborn lot to the aforesaid Main Street; 
thence 
 
Southerly on said Main Street to the aforesaid Depot Street or road; thence 
 
Westerly on said Depot Street to the place or bound of beginning at the aforesaid Osborn land.  
 
Being the same premises described in deed dated October 11, 1858 and recorded with the 
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 804, Page 513. 
 
Parcel III: 
 
A certain tract or parcel of land situate in the southerly part of said Ayer and near Ayer Junction 
on the westerly side of the new road leading from said Junction to Ayer Centre, bounded as 
follows: 
 
Beginning at the southerly corner of said lot on said new road by land now or formerly owned by 
W. S. Nutting and running westerly by said Nutting land about one hundred and nine feet, more 
or less; thence 
 
Northerly on said Nutting land sixty feet, more or less, to land now or formerly of B. Edwards; 
thence 
 
Easterly by said Edwards land one hundred and nine feet, more or less, to said new road; thence 
 
Southerly by said road sixty feet, more or less, to place of beginning.  
 
Being the same premises described in deed dated September 30, 1858 and recorded with the 
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds in Book 804, Page 514. 
 
No deed stamps are due pursuant to G.L. c. 64D, §1. 
 
The Grantor certifies that there has been full compliance with the provisions of G.L. c. 7C, §38 
and G.L. c. 44, §63A. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

DRAFT



 
Executed as a sealed instrument this 1st day of May, 2018. 
 
 
 
      TOWN OF AYER, 
      By its Board of Selectmen 
        
       
      ____________________________________ 
      Christopher R. Hillman 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Jannice L. Livingston 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Scott A. Houde 

       
 
             
       
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
       
Middlesex, ss.                                                                                     
       
 On this 1st day of May, 2018, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 
appeared ______________________________________________, member of the Ayer Board 
of Selectmen, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which 
was _________________________________________, to be the person whose name is signed 
on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily 
for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Ayer. 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Notary Public   
      My Commission Expires:  
 
 
 
  
 
  
623136v2/AYER/0111 

DRAFT



CLOSING AGENDA 

Town of Ayer 
 

To 
 

Calvin Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II 
 

May 7, 2018 
 

Historic 1934 Central Fire Station 
Ayer, Massachusetts 

 
 
 

1. Purchase and Sale Agreement     Done 
 

2. Quitclaim Deed /Certified Town Meeting Vote  Record 
 

3. Settlement Statement                                       
 

4. Disclosure of Beneficial Interests    
 

5. Historic Preservation Restriction    Post Closing                                    
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

623608/AYER/0111 DRAFT



 
SETTLEMENT STATEMENT 

 
Town of Ayer 

 
To 

 
Calvin Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II 

 
May 7, 2018 

 
Historic 1934 Central Fire Station 

Ayer, Massachusetts 
 
 
 

Purchase Price             $50,000.00 
 
Pro Forma Taxes                    828.24 
 
Deposit                 (5,000.00) 
 
Total to Town of Ayer            $45,828.24 
 
 
Recording Fees (Deed and Vote) - Buyer     POC 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
623608/AYER/0111 

DRAFT



 
 

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT FOR 
TRANSACTION WITH A PUBLIC AGENCY CONCERNING REAL PROPERTY 

M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38 (formerly M.G.L. c. 7, s. 40J) 
 
The undersigned party to a real property transaction with a public agency hereby discloses and certifies, 
under pains and penalties of perjury, the following information as required by law: 
 
(1)Real Property: 

 
14 Washington Street, Ayer, Assessor’s Map 26, Lot 184, described in deeds recorded with the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 804, Page 511; Book 804, Page 513 and 
Book 804, Page 514. 

 
(2) Type of Transaction, Agreement, or Document: 
 
 Disposition by the Town of Ayer 
 
(3) Public Agency Participating in Transaction: 
 
 Town of Ayer 
 
(4) Disclosing Party’s Name and Type of Entity (if not an individual): 
 
 Calvin Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II (Trust) 
 
(5) Role of Disclosing Party (Check appropriate role): 
 
_____Lessor/Landlord _____Lessee/Tenant 
 
_____Seller/Grantor __X___Buyer/Grantee 
 
_____Other (Please describe):_______________________________________ 
 
(6) The names and addresses of all persons and individuals who have or will have a direct or indirect 
beneficial interest in the real property excluding only 1) a stockholder of a corporation the stock of 
which is listed for sale to the general public with the securities and exchange commission, if such 
stockholder holds less than ten per cent of the outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual meeting of 
such corporation or 2) an owner of a time share that has an interest in a leasehold condominium meeting 
all of the conditions specified in M.G.L. c. 7C, s. 38, are hereby disclosed as follows (attach additional 
pages if necessary): 
 
NAME       RESIDENCE 
 
Calvin Moore      ___________________ 
       Ayer, MA 01432 
 
________________ 

DRAFT



 
 
 (7) None of the above- named persons is an employee of the Division of Capital Asset Management and 
Maintenance or an official elected to public office in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, except as 
listed below (insert “none” if none): 
 

None 
 
(8) The individual signing this statement on behalf of the above-named party acknowledges that he/she 
has read the following provisions of Chapter 7C, Section 38 (formerly Chapter 7, Section 40J) of the 
General Laws of Massachusetts:  
 

No agreement to rent or to sell real property to or to rent or purchase real property from a 
public agency, and no renewal or extension of such agreement, shall be valid and no payment 
shall be made to the lessor or seller of such property unless a statement, signed, under the 
penalties of perjury, has been filed by the lessor, lessee, seller or purchaser, and in the case of a 
corporation by a duly authorized officer thereof giving the true names and addresses of all 
persons who have or will have a direct or indirect beneficial interest in said property with the 
commissioner of capital asset management and maintenance. The provisions of this section shall 
not apply to any stockholder of a corporation the stock of which is listed for sale to the general 
public with the securities and exchange commission, if such stockholder holds less than ten per 
cent of the outstanding stock entitled to vote at the annual meeting of such corporation. In the 
case of an agreement to rent property from a public agency where the lessee’s interest is held by 
the organization of unit owners of a leasehold condominium created under chapter one hundred 
and eighty-three A, and time-shares are created in the leasehold condominium under chapter 
one hundred and eighty-three B, the provisions of this section shall not apply to an owner of a 
time-share in the leasehold condominium who (i) acquires the time-share on or after a bona fide 
arms length transfer of such time-share made after the rental agreement with the public agency 
is executed and (ii) who holds less than three percent of the votes entitled to vote at the annual 
meeting of such organization of unit owners. A disclosure statement shall also be made in 
writing, under penalty of perjury, during the term of a rental agreement in case of any change of 
interest in such property, as provided for above, within thirty days of such change.  
 
Any official elected to public office in the commonwealth, or any employee of the division of 
capital asset management and maintenance disclosing beneficial interest in real property 
pursuant to this section, shall identify his position as part of the disclosure statement. The 
commissioner shall notify the state ethics commission of such names, and shall make copies of 
any and all disclosure statements received available to the state ethics commission upon request.  
 
The commissioner shall keep a copy of each disclosure statement received available for public 
inspection during regular business hours. DRAFT



 
(9) This Disclosure Statement is hereby signed under penalties of perjury. 
 
Calvin Moore 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name of Disclosing Party (from Section 4, above) 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature of Disclosing Party                          Date (5/7/2018) 
 
Calvin Moore, Trustee 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name & Title of Authorized Signer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
623609/AYER/0111 
 

DRAFT



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS       
 
Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer  25 BROOK STREET 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 
  T: (978) 772-8240 
  F: (978) 772-8244 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Date:  April 26, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Selectmen 
 
From:  Mark Wetzel, P.E. Superintendent of Public Works 
  Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
 
Subject: May 1, 2018 Meeting Agenda Items 
 

 
1. Myrick Street Drainage Improvements Contract – Bids for construction of the Myrick Street 

Drainage Improvements were opened on April 18, 2018. A total of 5 bids were received ranging 
from $59,445.00 to $93,750.10.  The low bidder is Ponch Excavation LLC. 
 
The project was engineered in-house by the DPW. Drainage infrastructure in the area is in poor 
condition and this is a much needed infrastructure improvement. The project will be funded 
partially from the stormwater operating budget. Attached are two (2) copies of the Agreement 
for signature by the Board. 
 
(Vote to sign the contract for Myrick Street Drainage Improvements with Ponch Excavation 
LLC for the amount of $59,445.00) 
 

2. Gap Funding Grant Award – The Town of Ayer has been awarded a $46,785.00 grant from 
the Baker-Polito Administration for energy efficiency optimization at the Central Avenue 
Wastewater Pumping Station. 

 
3. Update on Grove Pond Water Supply PFAS Contamination 

 
4. Bench Scale Testing Engineering Agreement with CDM-Smith – The initial phase of the 

design of treatment to remove the PFAS from the Grove Pond Water Supply is to conduct 
“bench scale” testing of the water. This will determine the optimum treatment media and design 
criteria. CDM-Smith has provided an agreement for this work. In order to get the treatment 
system designed and constructed as soon as possible, I recommend that the Board authorize the 
initial phase of the work, task 1.1 for the amount of $30,000. This can be funded through the 
DPW Water Division budget. The remaining work in this agreement will be funded in the Town 
Meeting Borrow Article, assuming it is approved. 



Myrick Street Drainage Improvements 
18DPW06 

Page 1 

SECTION 00510 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between The Town of Ayer, Massachusetts (“Owner”) and

Ponch Excavation LLC (“Contractor”).

Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 
 
 
ARTICLE 1 – WORK 

1.01 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is for the 
Myrick Street Drainage Improvements and is generally described as follows: 

The removal and abandonment of existing drainage structures and the furnishing and installing of new drainage 
structures as shown on the Drawings and as Specified. 

ARTICLE 2 – THE PROJECT 

2.01 The Project for which the Work under the Contract Documents may be the whole or only a part is generally 
described as follows: 

The Base Bid for the project. 

ARTICLE 3 – ENGINEER 

3.01 The Project has been designed by      Ayer DPW      (Engineer), who is to act as Owner’s representative, 
assume all duties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to Engineer in the Contract 
Documents in connection with the completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 4 – CONTRACT TIMES 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness for final payment 
as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

4.02 Days to Achieve Substantial Completion and Final Payment 

A. The Work will be substantially completed within 60 days after the date when the Contract Times commence to 
run as provided in Paragraph 3 of the General Conditions, and completed and ready for final payment in 
accordance with Paragraph 3.9 of the General Conditions within 75 days after the date when the Contract 
Times commence to run. 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence of this Agreement and that Owner will suffer 
financial loss if the Work is not completed within the times specified in Paragraph 4.02 above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the General Conditions. The parties also recognize the delays, 
expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss suffered by 
Owner if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of requiring any such proof, Owner and 
Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty), Contractor shall pay Owner One 
Thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for 
Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete. After Substantial Completion, if Contractor 

DRAFT



Myrick Street Drainage Improvements 
18DPW06 

Page 2 

shall neglect, refuse, or fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper extension 
thereof granted by Owner, Contractor shall pay Owner One Thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for each day that 
expires after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for completion and readiness for final payment until the 
Work is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 – CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents an amount 
in current funds equal to the sum of the amounts determined pursuant to Paragraph 5.01A. 

A. For all Work, at the prices stated in Contractor’s Bid, attached hereto as an exhibit. 

ARTICLE 6 – PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

6.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments 

A. Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 5 of the General Conditions. 
Applications for Payment will be processed by Engineer as provided in the General Conditions. 

6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage 

A. Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of Contractor’s 
Applications for Payment on or about the 30th day of each month during performance of the Work as 
provided in Paragraphs 6.02.A.1 and 6.02.A.2 below. All such payments will be measured by the schedule of 
values established as provided in Paragraph 2.07.A of the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price 
Work based on the number of units completed) or, in the event there is no schedule of values, as provided in 
the General Requirements: 

1. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the percentage 
indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously made and less such amounts 
as Engineer may determine or Owner may withhold, including but not limited to liquidated damages, in 
accordance with the General Conditions: 

a.      95    percent of Work completed (with the balance being retainage); and 

b.      95     percent of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with the balance 
being retainage). 

2. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total payments to 
Contractor to     98      percent of the Work completed, less such amounts as Engineer shall determine in 
accordance with the General Conditions. 

6.03 Final Payment 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with the General Conditions and the 
Supplementary Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as recommended by the 
Engineer and as provided in the General Conditions, less any sum Owner is entitled to set off against 
Engineer’s recommendation, including but not limited to liquidated damages. 

ARTICLE 7 – INTEREST 

7.01 Not Applicable 

ARTICLE 8 – CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS 

8.01 In order to induce Owner to enter into this Agreement Contractor makes the following representations: 

A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related data identified in 
the Bidding Documents. 

DRAFT



Myrick Street Drainage Improvements 
18DPW06 

Page 3 

B. Contractor has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

C. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local Laws and Regulations that may 
affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. Contractor has carefully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or 
contiguous to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions in or relating to existing surface or subsurface 
structures at or contiguous to the Site (except Underground Facilities).  

E. Contractor has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for doing so) all additional or 
supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data concerning conditions 
(surface, subsurface, and Underground Facilities) at or contiguous to the Site which may affect cost, progress, 
or performance of the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and 
procedures of construction to be employed by Contractor, including any specific means, methods, techniques, 
sequences, and procedures of construction expressly required by the Bidding Documents, and safety 
precautions and programs incident thereto. 

F. Contractor does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data 
are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Times, and in 
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

G. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at the Site that relates 
to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

H. Contractor has correlated the information known to Contractor, information and observations obtained from 
visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Contract Documents, and all additional examinations, 
investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with the Contract Documents. 

I. Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by Engineer is 
acceptable to Contractor. 

J. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and 
conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work. 

ARTICLE 9 – CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

9.01 Contents 

A. The Contract Documents consist of the following: 

1. This Agreement (pages 1 to  5 , inclusive). 

2. Payment bond  

3. General Conditions  

4. Supplementary Conditions  

5. Specifications as listed in the table of contents of the Project Manual. 

6. Drawings consisting of 3 sheets with each sheet bearing the following general title: Myrick Street 
Drainage Improvements. 

7. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

a. Contractor’s Bid (pages 00300-1 to 00300-7, inclusive). 

b. Documentation submitted by Contractor prior to Notice of Award (Section 00405, inclusive). 

8. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the Agreement and are 
not attached hereto: 

DRAFT



Myrick Street Drainage Improvements 
18DPW06 

Page 4 

a. Notice to Proceed. 

b. Work Change Directives. 

c. Change Order(s). 

B. The documents listed in Paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as expressly noted otherwise 
above). 

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9. 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in the General 
Conditions. 

ARTICLE 10 – MISCELLANEOUS 

10.01 Terms 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings stated in the General Conditions and the Supplementary 
Conditions. 

10.02 Assignment of Contract 

A. No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on another 
party hereto without the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without 
limitation, moneys that may become due and moneys that are due may not be assigned without such consent 
(except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and unless specifically stated to 
the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from 
any duty or responsibility under the Contract Documents. 

10.03  Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the other 
party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements, 
and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 

10.04 Severability 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any Law or 
Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon 
Owner and Contractor, who agree that the Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken 
provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing 
the intention of the stricken provision. DRAFT



Myrick Street Drainage Improvements 
18DPW06 

Page 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed this Agreement in four copies. One counterpart each has been
delivered to Owner, Contractor, Engineer, and Agency. All portions of the Contract Documents have been signed, initialed, or
identified by Owner and Contractor or identified by Engineer on their behalf. 
 
This Agreement is dated      .   
   
OWNER:  CONTRACTOR 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Ayer 
Ayer, Massachusetts        

By:   By:        

Title: Chair    

By:     

Title: Member    

By:     

Title: Member  Title:       

   

 

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

75 State Street, Suite 701 

Boston, MA 02109 

tel: 617-452-6000 

 

April 26, 2018 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
Superintendent 
Town of Ayer Public Works Department 
25 Brook Street 
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

  

Subject: Letter Agreement for Professional Services Related to  
  Bench Scale Treatment Study - PFAS in Groundwater Supply at Well No. 8 

Dear Mr. Wetzel: 

CDM Smith Inc. (CDM Smith) appreciates the opportunity to submit this Letter Proposal to assist the 

Town of Ayer (OWNER). The work would identify the most optimal treatment approach for the 

removal of per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFASs) in the Groundwater Supply at Well No. 8. We 

have presented our proposed scope of services, schedule and fee below. 

Background 

Several PFASs have been detected in water from supply wells 6, 7, and 8. At supply well 8, the 

PFOA+PFOS levels exceed the USEPA health advisory level of 70 nanograms per liter (ng/L), and the sum 

of all detected PFASs exceeds 360 ng/L (based on data collected on January 11, 2018). The blended 

(wells 6, 7, and 8) waters exiting the greensand filtration system have a total detected PFAS 

concentration of 117 ng/L. These data are summarized in Table 1.  

Granular activated carbon (GAC) and ion exchange (IX) resin are the two technologies commonly 

employed to treat groundwater containing the PFASs shown in Table 1 1,2. Currently, there are several 

vendors offering GAC and IX resins for treatment of PFASs for drinking water. The effectiveness of GAC 

versus resin, as well as the effectiveness of a particular GAC or IX resin product, is likely to be highly 

dependent upon several factors including: 

• Site-specific water quality and geochemistry (e.g., pH, anions, cations, dissolved organic 

matter); 

• The specific PFASs present (e.g., long-chain hydrophobic compounds versus short-chain 

hydrophilic compounds); and 

                                                           
1 Woodard, S.; Berry, J.; Newman, B. Ion exchange resin for PFAS removal and pilot test comparison 
to GAC. Remediation 2017, 27, 19-27. 
2 Zaggia, A.; Conte, L.; Falletti, L.; Fant, M.; Chiorboli, A. Use of strong anion exchange resins for 
the removal of perfluoroalkylated substances from contaminated drinking water in batch and 
continuous pilot plants. Water Res. 2016, 91, 137–146 

https://www.epa.gov/pfas


 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 2 
 

• The presence of treatment residuals in the water (e.g., chlorine, other oxidants). 

Table 1. PFAS concentrations (in ng/L) at individual supply wells, and directly downstream of the 

greensand filters (sum of all 3 wells) 

PFAS (ng/L) Acronym CAS 
Carbon 
Chain 

Length 

Filter 
Effluent 

Well 6 Well 7 Well 8 

Perfluorobutanesulfonic Acid PFBS 375-73-5 4 2.11 ND 2.03 3.13 

Perfluorohexanesulfonic Acid PFHxS 355-46-4 6 11.0 5.75 8.18 29.3 

Perfluoroheptanoic Acid PFHpA 375-85-9 7 12.1 2.34 13.9 40.1 

Perfluorooctanoic Acid PFOA 335-67-1 8 9.96 6.22 10.0 20.6 

Perfluorooctanesulfonic Acid PFOS 1763-23-1 8 19.2 2.83 12.4 69.0 

Perfluorobutanoic Acid PFBA 375-22-4 4 11.1 3.72 12.2 29.5 

Perfluoropentanoic Acid PFPeA 2706-90-3 5 29.5 4.1 36.3 98.4 

Perfluoropentanesulfonic Acid PFPeS 2706-91-4 5 ND ND ND 2.07 

Perfluorohexanoic Acid PFHxA 307-24-4 6 21.6 3.9 23.8 71.7 

TOTAL PFAS 117 29 119 364 

 

Due to these dependencies, as well as uncertainties related to how all these factors impact treatment 

effectiveness and longevity, bench-scale testing is recommended to determine the optimal treatment 

approach for a given water stream. It is important to note that PFAS treatment, even with GAC and IX 

resin, is not a completely mature and understood technology. There are many unknowns that currently 

prohibit accurate prediction of treatment effectiveness; these are active areas of research in both 

academia and industry. As a result, bench scale testing serves as the most appropriate tool to aid in 

selecting and designing a PFAS mitigation system.  

While the USEPA has established a health advisory level for PFOA and PFOS, there are no federal 

enforceable standards for PFAS in drinking water. Several states, including Massachusetts, have either 

adopted or are considering adoption of statewide standards for several of the longer-chained 

compounds shown in Table 1. However, CDM Smith recognizes that the regulatory status for PFASs 

remains in a state of flux, and that both the specific PFASs that are regulated as well as the required 

treatment levels may quickly change based upon ongoing research and studies. In addition, it is our 

experience that PFAS treatment goals often are driven by various stakeholders. Thus, for the proposed 

bench scale testing described below, treatment will be evaluated for the full suite of PFASs, including 

the nine compounds detected from wells 6, 7, and 8 listed in Table 1.   



 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 3 
 

Proposed Scope of Services  
Task 1.1 – Bench Scale Testing Program – Water Collection 

Bench-scale testing is proposed to verify the effectiveness of commercially available GAC and IX resins 

with respect to PFAS removal, and to serve as a design basis for selecting and sizing the groundwater 

treatment system. Water collected immediately downstream of the greensand filter is targeted for this 

testing, as removal of iron, manganese, and other particulates is required to optimize PFAS removal via 

GAC and IX. Specific objectives include: 

 

1. Assess the removal of each of the PFASs shown in Table 1 as a function of empty bed volumes 

for the selected GAC and IX resins; 

2. Compare PFAS removal for GAC alone, IX resin alone, and combined GAC-IX resin treatment; 

and 

3. Determine the extent to which brine regeneration extends the longevity of the IX resin. 

Water Collection and Shipment 

Water used for the bench scale testing will be collected immediately downstream of the greensand 

filter. Approximately 500 gallons of water will be required for testing. Water should be shipped in 

containers that are no larger than 35 gallons each, and that do not contain any Teflon. All containers 

will be rinsed with deionized or distilled water prior to use.  

Chlorine levels and pH exiting the greensand filter will be measured at least once during sample 

collection. In addition, one sample will be collected for PFAS analysis and sent directly to a commercial 

laboratory for analysis. The 500 gallons of collected water will be shipped to CDM Smith’s 

Environmental Research & Testing Laboratory (ERTL) located in Bellevue, WA. This water will be used 

for the bench-scale column testing described in the following section. Prior to initiating column testing 

in the laboratory, collected water will be analyzed for anions, including arsenic, alkalinity, total organic 

carbon, and pH. Residual chlorine levels will be maintained in the collected water during use in the 

bench-scale testing as needed. 

The selected process at the Grove Pond WTP should be compatible with the current treatment scheme 

in providing the existing finished water quality, and it is important that any unintended consequences 

of treatment addition are identified.  The potential impacts of IX on corrosion control is one example.  

IX process removes sulfate and add chloride, which increases the chloride to sulfate mass ratio (CSMR) 

in the distribution system.  High CSMR values have been associated with galvanic corrosion of lead 

solder connected to copper pipe.  The change in CSMR will be investigated, based on the existing water 

quality data and the anion analysis from the laboratory monitoring.  

Task 1.2 – Bench Scale Testing Program – Laboratory Examination 

Bench-Scale Column Testing 



 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 4 
 

Bench-scale column testing will be performed to evaluate PFAS treatment using two commercially 

available GAC products and two commercially available IX resins. In addition, one GAC product and one 

IX resin will be evaluated in a sequential GAC-IX treatment train, as CDM Smith is evaluating this 

treatment train process as part of a Department of Defense-funded technology validation project.  

The testing apparatus and methodology will be similar to that previously employed by CDM Smith. A 

picture of a previous GAC testing system for PFAS treatment performed by CDM Smith is provided in 

Figure 1. Due to the relatively low PFAS levels expected in the collected water, the collected water will 

be spiked with the PFAS compounds listed in Table 1 to facilitate treatment assessment. A final 

concentration approximately 10-times greater than those observed in the “Filter Effluent” will be 

targeted. 

 
Figure 1. Previous CDM Smith experimental system used to assess PFAS treatment using GAC. 

The experimental approach that will be employed to test PFAS treatment by GAC and IX resin is rapid 

small-scale column tests (RSSCTs). RSSCTs have been widely applied for testing the removal of trace 

organic contaminants by GAC using small-scale columns operated at low empty bed contact times 

(EBCTs). The RSSCTs, assuming constant diffusivity and negligible external mass transfer, are scaled to 

the GAC particle size using the following relationship3 : 

EBCTSC

EBCTFS
= (

dSC

dFS
)

2
           Eq. 1 

where d refers to the GAC diameter, SC refers to the small-scale column, and FS refers to the full-scale 

system. This scaling will be applied to both the GAC and IX resins. The vendor-recommended ECBTs for 

PFAS treatment via GAC and IX are 10 minutes and 3 minutes, respectively. Assuming grinding is 

performed to attain a 5-fold reduction in particle size for GAC, and a 3-fold reduction in particle size for 

                                                           
3 Crittenden, J.C. et al. Predicting GAC performance with rapid small-scale column tests. Journal AWWA 1991, 77-87. 

Columns
PumpReservoir



 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 5 
 

IX resin, the EBCTs used in the RSSCTs will be 0.4 and 0.33 minutes, respectively. Actual particle sizes 

will be determined (via sieve analysis) prior to column construction; EBCTs will be adjusted accordingly. 

Glass columns (purchased from Econo-Column®) measuring 1 cm in diameter and 10 cm in length will 

be used to conduct the bench scale tests. All columns and column materials will be pre-rinsed with 

methanol and deionized water prior to use. Plastic endcaps and fittings will be placed on either end of 

the column. Sorbent materials (GAC or resin) will be sandwiched between glass wool and/or glass beads 

to limit end effects and prevent particle migration. The GAC/resin bed length will be approximately 3 

cm.  

The following treatments will be prepared: 

1. Control. Glass beads will be used instead of GAC or IX resin. The control will be used to assess 

any PFAS losses due to sorption onto column materials or tubing. 

2. GAC1 and GAC2. Two commercially available GAC products will be tested in separate columns.  

3. IX1 and IX2. Two commercially available IX resins will be tested in separate columns. 

4. Sequential GAC-IX. Two columns, in series will be used to assess sequential GAC-IX treatment. 

For these columns, a GAC bed length of only 1.5 cm will be used (analogous to a full-scale EBCT 

of 4.2 minutes), as this treatment condition considers GAC use a pretreatment step to preserve 

IX resin longevity. 

5. IX1 with pre-treatment for residual chlorine removal. This treatment will be used to assess the 

potential impacts of residual chlorine on PFAS removal in one of the selected IX resin columns. 

Residual chlorine will be removed using the quenching agent (e.g., calcium thiosulfate) that 

would most likely be used during full-scale operation.  

6. IX1 and IX2 with brine regeneration. Recent studies have shown that small chain-length PFASs, 

such as PFBA in Table 1, can substantially limit the overall longevity of IX resins (Zaggia et al., 

2016). However, use of a brine (or ammonia salt and ammonia hydroxide) solution can 

regenerate the resin and greatly prolong its lifetime. Such regeneration could potentially 

extend the lifetime of the IX resin by 3 to 5 times. This treatment will evaluate such 

regeneration. The resins used in this treatment will be identical to those used in Treatment 3 

above, but will NOT be grinded, and will have an EBCT of 3 minutes. A column with a 3-cm 

diameter will be used to accommodate the larger particle size. Here, the intent is to maintain 

the particle size and EBCT used for the full-scale treatment, as the validity of Eq. 1 has not been 

assessed for the regeneration process. To limit the bed volumes and time needed to assess 

these columns, an increased PFAS spike will be used to attain PFAS concentrations that are 

approximately 500-times greater than those in Table 1.  



 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 6 
 

With each treatment prepared in duplicate, a total of 18 columns tests will be set up as part of this 

bench-scale study.  

After packing all the columns, the columns will be purged with CO2 then flushed (upwards flow) with 

several bed volumes of deionized water. This process will limit entrapped gas space within the columns. 

Alternately, if the GAC and resin settle rapidly in water, the columns will be wet packed and flushed 

with several volumes of deionized water. After this flushing step, and after confirming sorbent bed 

heights within the columns, the PFAS-spiked site water will be pumped into the column at a rate of 6 

and 7.2 cm3/min for the GAC and IX resin columns, respectively. Water will be pumped upwards through 

the columns using a peristaltic pump and tubing will be used to distribute flow into each column. 

Column effluents will be collected in containers to facilitate sample collection and to confirm flow rates 

through the column. For the sequential GAC-IX column, a sample port will be located between the GAC 

and IX columns to facilitate sampling.  

A total of 40,000 bed volumes are targeted for the GAC and IX resin columns. For the IX regeneration, 

IX resin columns performed at elevated PFAS levels, 1000 bed volumes are targeted. After this initial 

1000 bed volumes, regeneration will be performed (approximately 10 bed volumes), followed by 

another 500 bed volumes of treatment.  A summary of the bench-scale design is provided in Table 2. 

Table 2. Bench scale testing design 

Parameter 

Value 

Unit 

Control 
GAC1 & 

GAC2 

IX1 & 

IX2 

Sequential 

GAC-IX* 

Chlorine 

Removal 

IX 

IX1 & IX2 + 

Brine 

Regen 

Column inner 

diameter 
1 1 1 1 1 3 cm 

GAC or IX bed length 3 3 3 1.5 3 3 cm 

Design flow rate 6 6 7.2 7.2 7.2 7.2 cm3/min 

Empty bed volume 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.4 21.2 cm3 

Empty bed contact 

time 
0.4 0.4 0.33 0.33 0.33 3 minutes 

Target total bed 

volumes 
40000 40000 40000 40000 40000 1500 bed volumes 

Test duration 10.9 10.9 9.1 9.1 9.1 3.1 Days 

 * Values apply to the IX column. 



 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 7 
 

All PFAS analysis for the bench-scale testing will be performed by an outside laboratory for testing. A 

reduced data deliverable package will be requested from the laboratory. PFAS analysis will be 

performed on the PFAS spiking solution prior to amending the collected water samples; 1-week 

turnaround will be requested for these results. PFAS effluent samples will be collected 6 times over the 

duration of each column experiment. For the sequential GAC-IX treatment, samples will be collected 

between the GAC and IX columns, and at the effluent of the IX column. An influent sample also will be 

collected at each sampling event. For the IX regeneration treatment, and additional 3 rounds of samples 

will be collected following regeneration; PFAS levels in the regenerant solution also will be measured. 

Anion and pH also will be monitored in these columns before and after regeneration (including pH and 

anion levels in the regenerant solution). Flow rate will be monitored in all columns. 

Waste Disposal 
Column effluents will be containerized, segregated, and treated using GAC at ERTL as appropriate.  The 

generated aqueous waste will be characterized prior to waste disposal whereas the solid waste (i.e., 

spent IX resin and GAC) will be disposed of offsite by a waste disposal/management subcontractor.   

Reporting 
Upon receipt of all analytical data from the column experiments, a brief final report will be prepared. 

This report will summarize the experimental methods, provide results in tabular and/or graphical form, 

and discuss the results with respect to PFAS treatment effectiveness. We expect this report will be 

submitted within 3 weeks of receipt of all analytical data.  

Items to be Furnished by the Town of Ayer 
The Town shall be responsible to provide the following: 

▪ Furnish to CDM Smith any information identified in the Scope of Work above and any other 

available information pertinent to the project including reports and data relative to previous 

designs, investigations, and assessments at the project sites. Specifically, at a minimum, furnish 

to CDM Smith: 

• Safety Data Sheets for all chemicals presently in use at the Grove Pond treatment facility 

• Drawings of the existing Grove Pond treatment facility (Note, CDM Smith was provided 

copies of the 2014 facility upgrade project drawings; however, we will require copies of the 

original building structural and architectural drawings to assess the new building’s 

structural relationship to the existing building.) 

▪ Arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for CDM Smith to enter upon public or 

private property as required for CDM Smith to perform services under this Agreement. 

▪ Directly pay for all permit application fees, if any.  These fees are not included in CDM Smith’s 

proposed budget and may be waived by various agencies given the applicant’s (Town’s) 

municipal status. 



 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 8 
 

▪ Town management and key staff attendance and involvement in project meetings and site visits 

is critical as it relates to providing CDM Smith data and information of Town’s facilities for the 

benefit of the project. 

Schedule 
CDM Smith is available to begin work immediately upon acceptance by Ayer. Our proposed schedule 

is as follows: 

Task 1.1 – Water Collection 

 May 7 to May 11, 2018, on-site water collection and shipping of containers 

 May 14 to May 18, 2018, initial analysis of raw water 

 May 14, 2018, Ayer Annual Town Meeting 

 Mid-May through mid-June 2018, laboratory column setup 

Task 1.2 – Laboratory Examination 

 Mid-June through late-June 2018, laboratory testing 

 July 31, 2018, 4-week turnaround period ends for PFAS laboratory results 

 August 31, 2018, results made available to Town of Ayer 

For the other services under this agreement, the period of this agreement shall be four (4) months 

from date of Agreement authorization. The work may be extended beyond the time period to provide 

additional services by mutual written consent of Ayer and CDM Smith. 

Compensation 
For the services proposed herein, CDM Smith proposes the lump sum amount of $134,500. Budgets 

for Section 1.0 are shown in the table below by task for informational purposes.  We note two 

important items regarding compensation: 

 As a result of our firms current focus on   advancing industry knowledge in PFAS removal efficiency 

of GAC and IX in municipal application, specifically the feasibility and competitiveness of IX 

regeneration, CDM Smith offers Ayer the application of  $20,000 worth of CDM Smith’s  Research 

and Development (R &D) labor toward this project as shown in the table below (total project value 

was $154,500 before CDM Smith R&D offered labor credit was applied). 

 To help Ayer begin work as soon as possible and to make use of currently available town funds, the 

project was broken into Task 1.1 for $30,000 and Task 1.2 for the balance of the lump sum. 

 



 
 
Mr. Mark Wetzel, P.E. 
April 26, 2018 
Page 9 
 

 

Task Amount 

Task 1.1 – Bench Scale Testing Program, Water Collection  

Blueleaf – Containers, Water Collection Labor, and Shipping $7,000 

 CDM Smith Local Oversight $3,000 

Initial raw water analysis and laboratory setup $20,000 

Subtotal: $30,000 

  

Task 1.2 – Bench Scale Testing Program, Lab Examination  

Bench Scale Column Testing and Examination $56,500 

PFAS Analytical Work (outside laboratory) $48,000 

IX1 and IX2 with brine regeneration $20,000 

CDM Smith R&D Program Labor Contribution ($20,000) 

Subtotal: $104,500 

  

Project Total: $134,500 

   

As with our other projects for the town, CDM Smith would submit monthly invoices for services 

rendered as a percentage of the lump sum amount in accordance with estimates of completion.  If 

additional work is requested by Ayer during project execution, CDM Smith would propose a specific 

scope and budget for each task requested and receive written authorization from OWNER prior to 

proceeding.  

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this letter proposal and for meeting with us on April 17, to 

walk through the project scope, goals and objectives. Please call 617-452-6654 or email me at 

govelh@cdmsmith.com with any questions or comments. If this proposed scope and budget meet 

with your approval, we are ready to prepare such within the standard form of Agreement between 

the Town for Ayer and CDM Smith.  

Sincerely, 

 

 

Lisa H. Gove, P.E., BCEE 

Associate/Client Service Leader 

CDM Smith Inc. 

 

c: Al LeBlanc, Ji Im, and Charles Schaefer CDM Smith 

mailto:govelh@cdmsmith.com


Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fa.-x 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: April 27, 2018 

TO: .A ycr Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town t\dmin istra tor 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: T own Administrator's Report for the May 1, 2018 BOS Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I am pleased to transmit the following Town r\dministrator's Report for the f\ lay 1, 2018 BOS meeting. If 
you have any questions prior to the meeting please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank you. 

r\dministrative Update: 

• I will offer a brief .r\dminisu:ative Update at the meeting covering the activities, initiatives, and 
projects o f the r\ drninistration since the last BOS meeting on April 17, 2018. 

Rec111cs t for One Day Beer & Wine License - 1\yer Shirley I .ions Club: 

• I am respectfully recommending that the BOS approve the attached one clay beer & wine license for 
the .Ayer Shirley Lions Club fo r T hursday, fl. fay 3, 2018 from 4pm to 8:30pm at Karen's K itchen 
located at 200 \Vest Main Street, Ayer. (Sec A ttached). 

K ENO Monitor Request - Barnum Road Liquors: 

• Barnum Road Liquors at l Barnum Road, 1\ ycr has rec.1uested the installation of a KENO monitor 
from the J\ lassachuscus Sta te L ottery Commission. l f the BOS has any objections to this monitor, it 
must issue them in writing within 21 days to th e Lo uery Commission . If there arc no objections, the 
BOS is respectfully requested to vote lO approve the rcc1ues t. (See Attached). 

HSr\ Qualified Health Plans: 

• fl.fr. Kevin Johnston, Benefits and Payroll Manager will appear before tl1e BOS to discuss tl1e Town 
offering a f-Icalth Savings 1\ccount (HS1\) for qualified high deductible health plans beginning J une l , 
2018. The 1\ yer In surance .Advisory Committee has recommended making the I ISr\ Qualified 
I I cal th Plans :1vailabli.: fo r 'I 'own of r\ yer employees beginning with the new plan year on J une I, 
20 l 8. 1\t the conclusion of 'J\ [r. J ohnston's brief presentation and after answering any BOS 
questions, we will be respectfully requesting that the BOS vote to authorize the offering of Health 
Savings Account (HSA) Qualified High Deductible Health Plans for June 1, 2018 and to further 

1 



authorize the Town Administrator and Benefits Payroll Manager to negotiate the terms of the HAS. 
(See Attached) 

BOS Policy Discussion - Recreational Marijuana 

o The Administration is seeking further policy direction with respect to the ongoing issue(s) of 
recreational marijuana. Please see the attached memo from the Assistant to the Town Administrator 
and supporting materials to guide that discussion at the meeting. (See Attached). 

Thank you. 

i\ttachmcnt(s) 

2 



Ayer Shirley Lions club 

c/o Calvin Moore 

39 Main St. 

Ayer MA 01432 

~~~~~w~~ 
APR 2 5 2018 
TOWN OF AYER 

SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

~ ·.f, ht,,MJ--
The Ayer Shirley Lion' s Club is requesting a one day~r license for 

our annual spaghetti dinner held at Karen's Kitchen 200 West Main St 

Thursday, May 3rd. lf ffY1 ·- ~ '. ]0 fin 
The bartender is Tl PS certified. 

Calvin Moore 



Massachusetts State Lottery Commission 
DEBORAH B. GOLDBERG 

Treasurer and Receiver General 

Apri l 24, 20 18 

Ayer Board of Selectmen 
22 Fitchburg Road 
Ayer, MA 0 1432 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

~~ ~ ~ nn~ ~ 
APR 2 6 2018 
TOWN OF AYf :; 

SELECTMEN'S 1)f- , , ~ t; 

MICHAEL R. SWEENEY 
Executive Director 

The Massachusetts State Lottery is offering a KENO monitor to existing K ENO To Go 
agent/s in your city/town, to display the game at their location. In accordance with 
M .G .L. c 10, section 27A, as amended, yo u are hereby notifi ed of the Lottery' s intent to 
install a monitor at the fo llowing location/s in your community: 

Barnum Road Liqours 
1 Barnum Rd. 
Ayer 

If you object to these agent(s) receiving a monitor, you must do so, in writing, within 
twenty-one (2 1) days of receipt of this letter. Please address your written obj ection to 
Carol-Ann Fraser, General Counsel, Legal Department, Massachusetts State Lottery 
Commission, 60 Columbian Street, Braintree, MA 02 184. Should you have any 
questions regarding this program or any other issues relati ve to the Lottery, please call 
me at 78 1-849-5555. I look forward to working with you as the Lottery continues its' 
efforts to support the 35 1 cities and towns of the Commonwealth. 

Sincerely, 

~~.~~ 
Michael R. Sweeney 
Executive Director 

700 1 25 10 0004 3227 9 122 

Q Supporting the 351 Cities and Towns of Massachusetts 
60 Columbian Street . Braintree . Massachusetts . 02184- 1738 • Tel: 78 1-849-5555 • Fax: 781 -849-5547 • TTY: 78 1-849-5678 • www.masslottery.com 



Town of Ayer 
Benefits and Payroll Department 

1 Main Street-Ayer, Massachusetts - 01432 
Kevin A. Jolt11sto111 Benefits am/ Payroll Ma11ager 

Memorandum 

Date: April 26, 2018 

To: Mr. Robert Pontbriand 

Town Administrator 

;,;rS' 
From: Kevin A. Johnston, Benefits and Payroll Manager 

Subject: HSA Qualified Health Plans 

Minuteman Nashoba Health Group is offering Health Savings Account {HSA) Qualified 
High Deductible Health Plans for the first time beginning June 1, 2018. 

High lights of the HSA Qualified Plans are: 

• These are consumer driven health care plans 

• Paired with a Health Savings Account {HSA) 

• The same provider network as the HMO 

• All services are subject to the deductible 
-Exception for preventive care and some prescriptions are covered 100% 

• Monthly premiums are less than the HMO plans 

The Insurance Advisory Committee has recommended making the HSA Qualified Health 
Plans available for Town of Ayer employees beginning with the new plan year on June 1, 
2018. 

A copy of the FY 2019 monthly rates for the HSA Qualified Plans and a copy of the Plan 
Benefit Comparison are attached. 

I am available to answer any questions about the HSA Qualified Health Plans. 

Thank you. 

Enclosures 



MINUTEMAN NASH OBA HEAL TH GROUP 

FY19 APPROVED HEAL TH PLAN FUNDING RA TES 

HEALTH PLAN FY18 Rates FY19 Rates Percent 

Individual Family Individual Family Increase 

Tufts HMO s 776.00 s 2,108.00 $ 815.00 $ 2,213.00 5.0% 

Tufts POS $ 2,144.00 $ 5,657.00 $ 2,316.00 $ 6,110.00 8.0% 

Harvard Pilgrim HMO $ 797.00 $ 2,095.00 $ 861.00 $ 2,263.00 8.0% 

Harvard Pilgrim ppo• s 1,819.00 $ 4,804.00 $ 1,965.00 $ 5,188.00 8.0% 

Fallon SelectCare HMO $ 586.00 s 1,565.00 $ 642.00 $ 1,714.00 9.5% 

Fa llon DirectCare HMO $ 545.00 $ 1,458.00 $ 597.00 $ 1,597.00 9.5% 

HSA-Qualifie d Pla ns (1st Yea r) FY19 H5AQ Rates 

Individual Family 

Tufts HMO HSAQ $ 668.00 $ 1,815.00 

Harvard Pilgrim HMO HSAQ $ 680.00 $ 1,788.00 

Fallon 5electCare HMO HSAQ $ 526.00 $ 1,405.00 

Fallon Dire ctCare HMO H5AQ $ 490.00 $ 1,310.00 



MINUTEMAN NASHOBA HEAL TH GROUP (MNHG) 

IMPORTANT .. PLEASE READ 

The attached benefit comparison chart is a high level 
overview of the plans offered by MNHG. 
The plan documents available to registered users on the 
carrier websites are the documents that describe full and 
complete plan details. 
The carrier documents are the only documents that 
coverage is based on. 
Should you have a question about specific coverage, you 
will need to contact the Member Service number on your 
TD card for detail or visit the carrier website. 



MNHG Health Plan Benefit Comparison 
HSA-Qualified Health Plans - Juno 1, 2018 to May 31, 2019 

cNl'•9n ...cr0t cbr1r.ca1_.., ....... 
·---Oedx.ellt ~ » .. 
Ut"AOtl.f(UW;(.~ 

$1f'we'O.ft#tcdH<JP'llC.Wh 
AC,A111'ldiilrs~1'td.IJfK 
;'M(.Off(yprt~f»-,.,, 
.. 1#(1 P.,p/M,.... 

(..lf.IM, lo.Mq '1)· '" 
Lo,l.ando~fe,,ful 
dtl~S 

T\IFTS HEAL.TH PLAN 

uw.-lll'TACl!MJllO 
s:2~r.«mvGal 
SA,OOOpwbmf't' 

Comblaed l.Lcdk.1.1 
CM."41#.ch t(OO, I & Pn~tt.-. 

lbJbunl · Cl-'Cllt,a.r"otHI· 5e..!50bdvbal 
pocMru,.r.Hr~ Stl,HIO'~ 
1ppCC'abJentV.C.11WXl'llJ 
:tlif aoT1~~""'1lOb 
::.r.~o1p1an,.. ... 

l ~'PATl!NT 

GentraJ Hospb~U«l'!Uil Ddlctit, ttllfl OF" 
HK~bS:UC•Abont 
,.Ki?:y (Umi-ptmlt l"Mftt 

• l'Hflloard • nd,pul.-1 
uM~U)· 

O.d11ctitM...._p .. • 

FALLON COIOIUNITY HEALTH 
Pl.AH 

llltCTCA.R:E & 

"""'""'""""' &P~ 
SU50~
S13,100 ,~ 

-

Sktl.4 Nurllng Fu UCy 0 

O.du(tiblt A.PP'" 
~.thrnOF"\IPb100d.rrs ~.'ll'le..-.ciF"vp» 1 00dl~ 
per µa,,.,..,botntst~~ "'plln "'HfbeMf?tlN.drTwm.~ 
mecliCal'/ MCe&Hry ~ nlcnsaty 

HARVl\RO Pll.CRIM HEALTif 
CARI! 

-__ .......... 
$C,ODOI*~ 

Comt*Nd &&tdk&! 
&f"Tnc"si6 .. 
sa.S60 11"1M:Nal 
Stl. t 00f91ri!y 

-
vou•AY 

~. tlltn OF"Ul'to tOO~ 
tittplMY"fbelM•l'N'-......m,wMl'I 

-~"""""' 

Rd;t:Nft.nicnHospbl. 
Otchmlblt Appllu ~fde.=::=:s" ~=·::=~~ =b!':~5!~;pei 

mtdOnolj MCIH*Y° rnKtclly MctlSI JY mMlcat,i n.c•s.ury 

OUTPATIErJT Ta.i JIA'f TOU JIAT 

Entt;tl'IC)' RoOl'l'I Vhb IOf Ded~.ll'IMO.f" ~U.Clf'" 

bw'9ff!CY er Mdclnc Catt 
• Dtduc~• Apjltt. 

!mt~tnc)' Room '1111b fcw Dt®dblt, IM:i OP Oedlicltit, thenCIF' 
Mecfk.lll C1rt · 
Ddoc1i"9-'Fptkt 

Su111•'Y'· OldUdlA, tn.n ar ·--.a-...,.· .~.v.•:1.,..,. 

Otdvclible AppGn 

R.-dbtlonand Otduc:tlJ't, lhttiClF" o.o..atit., tMnClf" 

CkrwotMr~ 0.d~ ,.,, ... 
Cb9•H* X-ay AM ll• · ~.ll'*l ctl' ' o.o..ctiilt, IN!\Clf " 
Ctd1.1cllblit A.pplln 

Rtatmt COIOl'IUUPJ .. _, ........ 
- ·"""" Hiigj'l~tRa.dOolitn(WllU, ~."*'Clf" ~.uw.a,-

CTA l'l!'T) • 
~dutdble App!lu 

--------- ---- -



MNHG Health Plan Benefit Comparison 
HSA.Qualified Heallh Plans · Jun a 1, 201 8 to May 31, 2019 

!!'ttcdwl>l..ot-2011 
dW..V".....,d:lr"*-1r1 
"t:S I.,,. 

BE.\'.UIT 
~ 
Hcmodl.llyth· 
!lec!wct.NeA111:1d 

lUFTSHEALTHPl..AN 

ACNAIJT'ACa*'fO 
y;;;u 

~.v*i"Or 

fAU.OHCO~UNJTY ~TH lt\ARVARD~fVM H!AJ..T>t 

-~CTC:,IJtfl. OJlll 

lOU•AV 

. .., 
y;;rn 

~.it*i-CJP· o."'*,L'WIC:r 

~n..nn =-ei.oaf.>On.t~S*' 1::-;: i..C11 so.-1rn1~ i= · NflO#,lO'nWLl'llt....-

V~, .. WM 
Hol'M Hutlh C11r1 • lco....nci ~ 1\11 ~.er ltl•CldVCUIW t1H IOtaJd:b9. tn.t!CIP 
o.d11ctlb .. tpptft• wti• re ~met) 

Cow~ h M (dtr l'W ffO.IClbt. hu _ _, 
M O .. 

Oenta1a-.u -- ---- - INOcliN.rip 

PH'fSIClA.VS O,FIC! I YOU . .... 
~ l~.lhftCf" 

i~:.,1.W1: (NDCOW"1i0' 

~
,,,_ ......... _ . ...,. -..,..,, ....... ~ -$0'Mo dlON'Cn.a.c:i.b' 
scu.ra. a-Md ~. WdQH, 

nU,~ldlm.nMCI .. 
'l'OU ftAY f YOU ftAT 

~.l.'Mf!Qfl• (~. 11\e'\Of" 

Mv:t."'"""1'ltlll\l bM!'I -1g, .. 
~·~~ 

fCF lelF-

t.llb ••""1t«lt1J.t:JJ 

PCP lled.c .. c.,.., 1~.thtflO~ lc~.tMnar l~.e..,a,. 
.,i_qQIHubt.lftol 
SWSiMe.AJl•M C.. 
Wtl CililiC..~ iCtf• :lh*a•l"rwtt.,,.llia=i 
:/l'_J.bJ 

~,_.._..:r:: I~~.=...~ 
R""-"t OTNl:utJI t'WP" i~· 
al«wJJl)9 .. , hcM:Jt. '"'" " 

Rout?nt Uannocmn Cl" ' """ ,.,,. 

~VW.l'bMn 1~.thef!QF· c-••-Plf 1=-,.;.:;-110-1-·.., UMnPli l~·--arc-• .--,,., 
RIQlM M*m)1 cm 

"""""""' 
~:JL-.O.....,.,..-~ _ _, , ~=:..:-;,~ js:2Clc__,~CIOCl9'J ..u,J 

S!)KUPSI OffiC-Vltit ~.~tlP-' oltdutlliiii; rM, C111• 

on ft!." OUTPATI!NT I TOU , ,.., I YOU,,.., 

=.:::::,~:ftl 1;::::Ml(ls:ltthCl90ldlfiMsl~,..UM,CU' _ .. 
µ:-uvtw1ce 

" ....... ~.-... .,._, 

I a-ai· -~ . ...,c,. 
~Uf!Otltr2"l2:f'MOOK~ t>dlc:lbll.lhM; 
GM'\.~,._. • ....-,... $10c:oprflor ttM\,UMnlJiig. 1.ftTI 
~-'"9fWl"""-L'-"ldteol•l "Wffi~. 
..,......,.~ cqpeptw"*"'--.0.• 

~-~ 2'.li·~thllolal ...... b 
UAfa.O'OllW!l....,....,..tinoo-. 
1110CQ-~wa 

-~ 1'41.-S:~~H'*'21. 

~.ttwt'ICIF" 

iCC..-td ~Ml (.alff .. d911Uc1.bll ,_ _ _, 

~.bft Clf-" 

Ccw«MftMr Ptw.,...,..a.r.t« 
Cllbwt ...... ,1 2 \'iWPtf 
~"'allnil•pw~ 

..,,.,,~·~ ' .,..,. .. _ 
CIW• ,ooc\wVl.its • 1~~-~cr 12W'tlt~per 1~ti-..UwnOl"". t J:w111ll"'*pw l~eooreno• 
0.dita:MI 111,,a..s _,..,. CllM par plMI.,.., ...... 



MNHG Health Plan Benefit Comparison 
HSA.Qualificd Health Plans · Juno 1, 2018 10 May 31, 2019 

==
1

:~~,.--------...,--:,:-:AU.=ON::cCOllW==!CTY=H:::IAl.=Tll:-:-,..-,IW<V='"-==,..,.,G"'IWl=HeAL="TI<,,...-l 
l\IFTI HEALTiiPt.J.."i Pl»f ~ 

O!N"'fT 
Prucrtpdon Dn191 • 
Ot4uct1Mt. Wt! u,a~ 
apply, 
S"Heatrieti;,t1of 
~cftQt,...nlcl'I ... 
f'IO/OHllcft:IM•,tllllb;~· 
-WPfff_,,.1' 
ftlfMd:,,,.,,, 

Rtlll:(l0 hy1~ 

Tltf1: 110.00COC*Y 

Titr2: '30.0<lc•v 
n.1 l : $65.00 CoPIY 

t.ulOrdSf; (DOdlf~ 

n...1: S25.00copay 
Tier 2: 175..00 capay 
TlwJ.: Sla500cc:imy 

e.utt & m.f"C'T 

Rtc..t()O•r~ 

'ner1: S10.00ClllllY 
T"12: IJOOOoorwy 
n...:s: 155.00copa~ 

v.a.t0nltt:(90d1y1~ 

1\el'1: S2f.OOCIOC*J 
T1«2.J1S.CO~ 
ntt:s· suas.oo,..., 

flbn• &Y.r.Dl!ttt9'MfAt , ....... ~ .. ~ S1SO SUlCTc.Nlt • S:ct·~I 
•llllllobf.t•Rlwa.d.*• µ:iof-*r·~
lacGyP91'pia.!aynt.~UW & Qr.N. kMllMllT...eS~b 

CO"IMOilM...-.ot~ urwwslllw. 
.,....,.,,.....oe.~lw:ID OlltECTe.utf· SHO·MMll~J 
M41.NUdlb. The~ 1~,...,.~ .. 
~ .. bl~b~ OyrN, lcMell.-ictTo-lar.s t=i 
~D'OllO--•-ostodlis:Mt. bl!M•ttw, 

:::::.;:.-::... ~...":.~"e::'*' 
.. c:w.~ctts:ses.ll'ldatrt ~""-"'*'·--~ 
-....~.,•~or~ ,,_...tw'"""9,MdM°"""'4g, 
1t*'9,0seollflblbo8'f~at ~.ldtmben~--
PMOPl"'GIW•cllcs..S.•itlll fliloM.ath~~ .a 
INt~-ll:wdttaih 011:!11tMlllU'lhHnm1nC. atldil 

tlglbt9,lfwy,,.:.a ..... .,1.1100. 
,,,,.~ .... ,.... . ...... Oelll"IO 
M4."l41,...,. '**"*' h. 
~t..W'l..,, ... IN'-'dft 
-.r.ctn htdf'l'*-, t.&111 ~ 
.,.,,.... ~&\lt .. 1'.tNdyM 
actCtflC NM:\ Mr.o ,_,,,ICC.- lo 

trw1-liM4iato•Wtro1 'ft " tQlofillo -· 
"'FCHP SELECTCARE ANO OIRECTCARE PROVIOER NETWORKS· SEE 8ELOW 

R~()Q&ty~ 

Tlw 1: $10..00ct!Pl'Y 

n.t2: $l0.0Clcepw, 
n.r s: us.ooco,., 

1.UJOfdet:tlOdlJsv~) 

Tlert:m.oo~ 
Tlef2:S7S.CO~ 
Tier>: S1U.00ti:1p9y 

U,llo StU~f*' 

~.,... . ._.ti..,,'-*• 
~-~'"·--·~ .ad•mE011d.,.,...,u.ci~•' 
........ b .. _,,.,._..._ 

w-c-i. ... ....,......,....,.,..,.11\11411'WNH-• ,.,.,.......,.,MClc-.---"4....,.,.,..~~.......,. ,Mllllk1i-.1 Mau.adluM!ft•.,.. 
~,..,.._...,..,., .. ._c... ..... ..,.._~ .................. n..--..-c---.-.......,_ .. .,lft"IHN.&flM.C.tt•u, 
rnnllt\~ ""~MIM4l~lfettolk.~sutoi;tW""-""•C..-."Met1-lt9fl! JJ.OOO~""~c----· ..,._.,.,_.,,..,.lot,.W .. ,_,,t~. 

~C-- •r.tllHll~-~~ .. ....,~ ... --_....., ... ,....ett-'"Q~~.at .. ~,,..,.._. 
n-...w•n1tt~r. ... _.cm ... M!IMU.,.at;mia-•Wld~n..--~u.oao~~~""'cno: 
c.- ,..t-11.. 
~•DhctC.._._ •• ,.._..,,....,..... ,~~ ... tt. ·~-...ue .. ~~ .... ~"""t.h...'"-ONct 
~.r.r.-ut-.....,,.._fll...,..,_ .. ...... ..........,TM. 

, _..,_ __ ....... tll .... llltitll(4.The ........ ~1J .r.~· ..................... _.,....., ...... ~il'ICl!M:llfillHll 
~--... -i.. ..... ~ ......... ~ 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Ma.in Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I W\V\v.ayer.ma.us 

Memorandum 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 

From: Carly Antonellis, Assistanl to the Town Adminis 

Date: Apri l 27, 2018 

Re: Recreational Marijuana Update 

Greetings! 

Please review the attached "Guidance fo r Municipalities" recently issued by the Cannabis Control 
Commission. You'll notice that there arc several Types of Marijuana Establishments. All marijuana 
establishments are required to enter into host community agreements with the municipality in which 
they are located. As you are aware, the Town has limited the number of retail licenses to one, however, 
we need to address limits, if any, on other types of estab lishments. Robert and I have begun to have those 
conversations with the Town's internal Land Use Team, as well as Town Counsel. This is something that 
wi ll need to be done by Bylaw, so I'm including this in your packet, so that you can begin thinking aboul 

other limilalions the Town may want to enact. 



Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMM ONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Guidance for Municipalities 
The fo llowing guidance is provided to assist applicants seeking to be licensed as a Marijuana 

Establishment under 935 CMR 500.000, which establishes the regulatory requirements for adult use 

marijuana in the Commonwealth. This guidance is not legal advice. If you have questions regarding the 

legal requirements for licensure in the Commonwealth, you are encouraged to consu lt an attorney. 

Notice: This Guidance document only pertains to marijuana for adult use and does not provide guidance 
on the medical use of marijuana program regulated by the Department of Public Health or the hemp 
program to be regulated by the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources. The Medical Use of 
Marijuana Program wi ll be transferring to the Cannabis Control Commission on or before December 31, 
20 18. 

r r r 1 t f fM .. f Ad It U 1me me or mp emen a ion o l an.Juana or u se 
November 8, 20 16 Question 4 Passed 

July28, 2017 Governor Signs Chapter 55 of the Acts of 20 17 

August 1, 201 7 Appointment of Cannabis Advisory Board 
September 1, 201 7 Appointment of Cannabis Control Commission 

December 22, 20 1 7 Am10uncement of Draft Regulations 
February 5-1 5, 2018 Public Hearings 

February 15, 2018 End of Public Comment Period 
March 7, 20 18 Final Regulations Approved 

March 23, 20 18 Final Regulations Publ ished in the Massachusetts Register 
April 2, 20 18 Priority Certification Begins 
April 17, 20 18 Begin Accepting Priority Applications 
May 1, 201 8 Begin Accepting Applications for Cultivation, Microbusiness, Craft 

Cooperatives, Independent Testing Labs, and Lab Agents 
June 1, 20 18 Begin Accepting Applications for Retail, Product Manufacnirers, and Transport 

Background on 2016 & 2017 Laws on Marijuana for Adult Use in Massachusetts 
On November 8, 201 6, Massachusetts voters voted 53% in favor of a bal lo t initiative known as "Question 
4" authorizing the limited adult use of marijuana and the licensing of marijuana establishments, amongst 
other things. The ballot initiative became Chapter 334 of the Acts of 20 16 and created the "Regulation 
and Taxation of Marijuana Act, G. L. c.94G ("20 16 Marijuana Act"). 

In December 2016, the Massachusetts Legislature passed Chapter 351 of the Acts of 2016. Chapter 35 1 
accomplished a number of things. First, it exempted the cultivation of marijuana from the agricultural 
exemption in the Zoning Act, G.L. c.40A §3, therefore retaining local control over the placement of 
marijuana establishments. It also delayed the deadlines set in Chapter 334 for six months to a llow the 
Legislature time to amend Chapter 334 (the timeline above reflects the delayed dates). It also required the 
Department of Public Health to enter into an agreement with a research entity to conduct a comprehensive 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. 13th Floor. Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I m ass-cannabis- control.com 



Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

baseline study of marijuana use in the commonwealth. DPH is required to submit a repo11 of its findings 
not later than July I, 20 18. 

On July 19, 20 17, the Massachusetts Legislature passed a bill (H.3818) to amend Chapter 334 and the law 
it created, G.L. c.94G, as well as create additional laws relating to adult and medical use of marijuana. 
The bill became Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2017 ("20 17 Marijuana Act") and was signed by the Governor 
on July 28, 20 17. The 20 17 Act built upon the foundation of the 20 16 Act, creating a five-person 
Cannabis Control Commission, a twenty-five person Cannabis Advisory Board, as well as a hemp 
program to be run by the Department of Agricultural Resources. It also placed limits and restrictions on 
municipal control over the siting of marijuana establishments that will be discussed in this Guidance. The 
deadlines created by the Legislature in December 20 16 remained unchanged. 

In October 2017, the newly-formed Cannabis Control Commission held listening sessions throughout the 
Commonwealth . The Cannabis Advisory Board was a lso convened in October 20 17 and broke into four 
subcommittees: Public Safety, Public Health, Market Participation and Marijuana Industry, which issued 
recommendations to the Commission regarding proposed regulations on December 5, 2017. 

On December 21 , 2017, the Cannabis Control Commission approved draft regulations. Public hearings 
were held throughout the Commonwealth and written comments were accepted through February 15, 
2018. On March 7, 2018, the Commission promulgated final regulations at 935 CMR 500. It is anticipated 
that the regulations will be published in the Register on March 23, 2018. 

Helpful Links 
Chapter 3 34 of the Acts of 20 16 
https://malegislature. gov/Laws/SessionLaws/ Acts/20 l 6/Chapter334 

Chapter 351 of the Acts of20 16 
https://malegislature. gov/Laws/SessionLaws/ Acts/20 l 6/Chapter35 I 

Chapter 55 of the Acts of 20 17 
https://malegislature. gov/Laws/SessionLaws/ Acts/2017 /Chapter55 

Chapter 94G of the General Laws 
h ttps://malegis lature. gov /Laws/General Laws/Partl/Ti tleXV /Chapter94g 

Bill H.4284 
https://malegislature. gov/Bills/ l 90/H4284 

Final Regulations 
https://masscannabiscontrol.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/Reposted-031218-CCC-Final-Regulations
with-disclaimer.pdf 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street, 13th Floor. Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis-controLcom 



C Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COM MONW EALTH OF MAS SACHUSETTS 

Cannabis Control Commission website 
https ://masscannabiscontro I .com 

Definitions: 
Tenns used in this Guidance, such as "marijuana," "marijuana products" and many others are defined in 
the Regulations, 935 CMR 500.000. Please refer to the Regulations (link provided above) if you have any 
questions regarding the meaning of a particular term. 

Types of Marijuana Establishments 
The Marijuana Acts and the draft regulations create different kinds of marijuana establishments . Unlike a 
registered marijuana dispensary (RMD) (also known as a "medical marijuana treatment center"), which is 
required to cu ltivate, process and retail its own marijuana and marijuana products for medical use, an 
adult use marijuana establishment may opt only to participate in a particular part of the industry, such as 
cultivation. 

All marijuana establishments arc subject to strict, comprehensive state regulations and inspections by 
Commission agents. All marijuana establishments are required to enter into host community agreements 
with the municipality in which they are located (there is more detail on host community agreements 
below). Only marijuana retailers are subject to the local marijuana tax created under the 2017 Act. One 
business may hold three licenses in each category, with ce1tain exceptions. 

Marijuana Cultivators 
A Marijuana Cultivator may cultivate, process and package marijuana, to transfer and deliver marijuana 
products to marijuana establishments, but not to consumers. A Craft Marijuana Cooperative, which wi ll 
be discussed in further detail below, is a type of Marijuana Cultivator. Cultivators may select what tier 
they will be in, which will affect their application and licensing fees. The following options are available, 
but no licensee may have a total canopy of more than I 00,000 square feet. 

Canopy means an area to be calculated in square feet and measured using clearly identifiable boundaries 
of all areas(s) that will contain mature plants at any point in time, including all of the space(s) within the 
boundaries, canopy may be noncontiguous, but each unique area included in the total canopy calculations 
shall be separated by an identifiable boundary which include, but are not limited to : interior walls, 
shelves, greenhouse walls, hoop house wal ls, garden benches, hedge rows, fencing, garden beds, or 
garden plots. If mature plants are being cultivated using a shelving system, the surface area of each level 
shall be included in the total canopy calculation. 

Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. 13th Floor, Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I m ass-cannabis-controLcom 



C Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACH USETTS 

Tiers of Marijuana Cultivator 
Each licensee (except a craft marijuana cooperative) may have 3 licenses, but the total canopy authorized 
b I 1. dd d th d I 00 000 £ 1y t 1e 1censes a e toge er may not excee 

' 
square eet. 

Tier 1 up to 5,000 square feet Tier 7 50,00 I to 60,000 sq. ft. 
Tier 2 5,001 to 10,000 sq. ft. Tier 8 60,00 l to 70,000 sq. ft. 
Tier 3 I 0,001 to 20,000 sq. ft. Tier 9 70,00 I to 80,000 sq. ft. 
Tier 4 20,00 I to 30,000 sq. ft. Tier 10 80,00 I to 90,000 sq. ft. 
Tier 5 30,001 to 40,000 sq. ft. Tier 11 90,00 1to 100,000sq. ft. 
Tier 6 40,001 to 50,000 sq. ft. 

Tier Management 
Expansion: A Marijuana Cultivator may submit an application to change the tier in which it is classified. 
A Marijuana Cultivator may change tiers to either expand or reduce production. If a Marijuana Cultivator 
is applying to expand production, it must demonstrate that whi le cultivating at the top of its production 
tier, it has sold 85% of its product consistently over the six months preceding the application for expanded 
production. 

Relegation: At the time of license renewal process for Marijuana Culti vators, the Commission will 
review the records of the Marijuana Cultivator during the six months prior to the application for renewal. 
The Commission may reduce the licensee's maximum canopy to a lower tier if the licensee sold less than 
70% of what it produced. 

Craft Marijuana Cooperative 
A Craft Marijuana Cooperative is a type of Marijuana Cultivator which may cultivate, obtain, 
manufacture, process, package and brand marijuana and marijuana products to deliver marijuana to 
Marijuana Establishments, but not to consumers, and must consist of: 

• Massachusetts residents who have formed a limited liability company, limited liability patinership, 
or a cooperative corporation; 

• A business may only have one Craft Marij uana Cooperative license; 
• Members of a Craft Marijuana Cooperative may not have a controlling interest in any other 

marijuana estab lishment; 
• A Craft Marijuana Cooperative is not limited to a particular number of cultivation locations, but is 

limited to a total canopy of I 00,000 square feet and 3 locations for activities authorized for 
marijuana product manufacturers; 

• One member of the Craft Marijuana Cooperative must have filed a Schedu le F tax form (reporting 
fann income) in the past five years. 

• The Craft Marijuana Cooperative must operative according to the seven cooperative principles 
published by the International Cooperative Alliance in 1995. 

Marijuana Product Manufacturer 
A Marijuana Product Manufacturer is an entity authorized to obtain, manufacture, process and package 
marijuana and marijuana products, to deliver marijuana and marijuana products to Marijuana 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. 13th Floor. Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis-controLcom 



C Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COM MONW E ALTH OP MA SS AC H USETTS 

Establishments and to transfer marijuana and marijuana products to other Marijuana Establishments, but 
not to consumers. 

Marijuana Retailer 
A Marijuana Retailer is an entity authorized to purchase and deliver marijuana and marijuana products 
from Marijuana Establishments and to sell or otherwise transfer marijuana and marijuana products to 
Marijuana Establishments and to consumers. 

Please note that simi lar to marijuana for medical use, edible marijuana products for adult use shall not be 
considered food and therefore Marijuana Retailers would not be subject to inspection by local Boards of 
Health under 105 CMR 590 unless loca l regulations requiring such inspecti ons are promulgated. 

A Marijuana Retailer provides a retail location which may be accessed by consumers 21 years of age or 
older or, if the retaile r is co-located with a RMD by individua ls who are registered qualifying patients 
with the Medical Use of Marijuana Program with a registration card. 

Marijuana Transporter 
A Marijuana Transporter is an entity that may only transport marijuana o r marijuana products when such 
transportation is not already authorized under a Marijuana Establishment license if it is licensed as a 
Marijuana Transporter: 

• Third Party Transporter: An entity registered to do business in Massachusetts that does not 
hold another Marijuana Establishment license pursuant to 935 CMR 500.050 and is not 
registered as a registered marijuana dispensary pursuant to 105 CMR 725.000. 

• Existing Licensee Transporter: A Marijuana Establishment that wishes to contract w ith other 
marijuana estab lishments to transport their marijuana and marijuana products to other 
marijuana establishments. 

Marijuana Research Facility 
A Marijuana Research Facility is an academic institution, non-profit corporation or domestic corporation 
or entity authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. A Marijuana Research 
Facility may cultivate, purchase or otherwise acquire marijuana for the purpose of conducting research 
regarding marijuana and marijuana products. Any research involving humans must be authorized by an 
Institutional Review Board. A Marijuana Research Facility may not sell marijuana it has cultivated. 

Laboratories 
Independent Testing Laboratory: 
An Independent Testing Laboratory is an entity that does not hold any other type of marijuana 
establishment license and is properly accredited to perfom1 tests in compliance with the stringent 
requirements of the Department of Public Health protocols for testing marijuana and marijuana products. 

Standards Testing Laboratory: 
A Standards Testing Laboratory is an entity that would otherwise qualify to be an Independent Testing 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis-control com 



C Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COM MONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Laboratory but instead perfonns blind tests to verify the results of an independent Testing Laboratory at 
the request of the Commission. 

Micro business 
A Microbusincss is a co-located Tier l Marijuana Cultivator, and/or Marijuana Product Manufacturer 
limited to purchase 2,000 pounds of marijuana from other Marijuana Establishments in one year. 

A Microbusiness licensee shall not have an ownership stake in any other Marij uana Establishment and a 
majority of its executives or members must have been residents of Massachusetts for no less than 12 
months prior to application is eligible to apply for a Microbusiness license. 

Application fees and license fees for Marij uana Microbusinesses shall be set at 50% of the combined sum 
of the application fees and license fees for cultivation and/or, manufacturing. 

Social Consumption & Delivery 
Regu lations regarding licenses for social consumption and delivery to consumers have been delayed for 
further study. The Commission anticipates drafting regulations regarding licenses for this category in 
February 2019. In the meantime, municipalities wishing to authorize social consumption in their 
community must follow the ballot process establ ished in G.L. c.940 §3(b) for the election in November 
201 8. 

Please note that legislation has been filed to clarify the ballot process (Bill H.4284, which may be 
reviewed at https://malegislature.gov/Bills/l 90/H4284) and thi s guidance will be updated if the legislation 
is enacted. 

Role of Cannabis Control Commission 
The Commission is required to promulgate statewide regulations addressing: public health issues such as 
products, labeling, advertising and potency; industry issues such as cultivation, di stribution, transportation 
and seed-to-sale tracking; and market participation for communities including women, minority, and 
veteran-owned businesses, as well as growing cooperatives. 

The Commission will also review applications from candidates for licenses, determine which app licants 
may be awarded licenses, deny an application or limit, condition, restrict, revoke or suspend a license, 
establish a registration process, based on finding of suitability or approval of licensure, check the 
backgrounds of individuals associated with applicants or licensees. The Commission may inspect 
marijuana establishments, se ize and remove from the premises of a marijuana establishment and impound 
any marijuana, equipment, supplies, docwnents and records obtained or possessed in violation of the law 
for the purpose of examination and inspection, inspect all papers, books and records of close associates of 
a licensee whom the Commission suspects is involved in the financing, operation or management of the 
licensee, impose fees and fines, and conduct adjudicatory proceedings. 

The Commission may also refer cases for criminal prosecution to the appropriate federal, state or local 
authorities, monitor any federa l activity regarding marijuana, adopt, amend or repeal regulations for the 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. 13th Floor. Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis-controlcom 



C Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

implementation, administration and enforcement of the law, and may prepare, publish and distribute 
studies, reports, bulletins and other materia ls. 

Municipal Role in Commission Licensing Process 
The Commission is required by law to engage in a licensing process for marijuana establishments. During 
the appli cation process, applicants will be required to demonstrate that they have held a community 
outreach meeting within the past six months and that they have executed a Host Community Agreement 
with the municipality. Once the application is complete, the municipality will be notified and given an 
opportunity to confirm and that the proposed location is compliant w ith bylaws or ordinances at the time 
the application was completed. 

Licensing Process: Community Outreach Meeting 
The applicant wi ll need to submit documentation of a community outreach meeting, which must occur 
within six months of filing its application, including: 

• Notice 
o Must contain the time, place and subject matter of the meeting, including the proposed 

address of the Marijuana Establishment, that was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the city or town at least seven calendar days prior to the hearing; 

o a copy of the meeting notice must be filed with the town or city clerk, the planning board, 
the contracting authority for the municipality, and local licensing authority for adult use of 
marijuana (if applicable); and 

o a copy of the meeting mai led to abutters and other parties of interest identified in the 
regulations; 

• Information Discussed: information presented at the community outreach hearing, which must 
include: 

o the type(s) of Marijuana Establislm1ent to be located at the proposed address; 
o info1mation adequate to demonstrate that the location will be maintained securely; steps to 

be taken by the Marijuana Establishment to prevent diversion to minors; 
o a plan by the Marijuana Establishment to positively impact the community; and 
o infom1ation adequate to demonstrate that the location will not constitute a nuisance. 

• Q & A: conmmnity members must be permitted to ask questions and receive answers from 
representatives of the Marijuana Establi shment. 

Licensing Process: Host Community Agreement 
Documentation in the form of a sing le-page certification signed by the contracting authorities for the 
municipali ty and the applicant evidencing that the app licant for licensure and host municipality have 
executed a host community agreement. 

Licensing Process: Municipal Notification & Permitting 
Notice: Once the Commission determines an application is complete, it is required to notify a 
municipality that it has received a completed application for a marijuana establishment in the 
municipality. 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis- controlcom 



C. Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Sixty Day Deadline: The municipali ty has sixty (60) days from receipt of the application to notify the 
Commission that the applicant is not in compliance with local ordinances or bylaws. If communication 
from the municipa lity is not received within 60 days, the applicant will be deemed to be compliant w ith 
all applicable loca l ordinances and bylaws. 

Local Permits: Please note that if a local ordinance or bylaw requires local permitting or licensing, the 
applicant does not need to have the permi tting or licensing granted at the time of the notice to a 
municipality. Instead, the Commission simply needs to know whether such permitting or licensing is 
available for that particular location . 

Provisional License: Similar to the process with registered marijuana dispensaries, when it completes the 
application process, including the municipal notification, an appl icant will initially receive a provisional 
license. If a provisional license is issued and the applicant does not yet have local permits or licenses, it 
may seek the necessary local permits or licenses prior to requesting a final license from the Commission. 

Final License: A final license may be issued by the Commission once the applicant has passed all the 
necessary inspections to receive a final license, including a demonstration that all necessary local pem1its 
and licenses have been granted. 

Local Licensing: A municipa lity may also implement its own licensing process, as long as it does not 
conflict with the state laws and regulations governing marijuana establishments. 

Role of Municipalities Regarding Adult Use of Marijuana 
The Marijuana Acts both authorize and limit the way in which municipalities can contro l marijuana 
establishments in their communities. It a lso protects any restrictions or limitations a municipality may 
have imposed as of July I , 20 17 on the operation of RMDs, marijuana establishments or both, pursuant to 
the 2012 law authorizing medical use of marijuana (Chapter 369 of the Acts of2012) or the 201 6 Act. 
Below is a brief overview of provisions relating to municipal control. Any decision to implement local 
controls on marijuana shou ld be made in consultation with a municipality's attorney. 

Host Community Agreements 
Under state law, marijuana establishments and RMDs are required to execute Host Community 
Agreements with the municipalities in which they operate. The agreement must stipulate the 
responsibilities of the community and the marijuana establishment or RM Os. 

The agreement may include a community impact fee of up to 3% of gross sales to be paid to the host 
community, as long as the fee is reasonably related to real costs imposed on the municipality due to the 
establishment or RMD operating there. The agreement may not be effective for longer than five years. 
Please note that any cost to a c ity or town imposed by the operation of a marijuana establishment or RMD 
must be documented and considered a public record under Massachusetts public records laws, G.L. c.4 §7 
c l. 26 and G.L. c.66 § 10. 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. 13th Floor. Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis-controlcom 



C Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAC ll USETTS 

The Commission encourages municipalities to careful ly consider the impact of the particular marijuana 
establishment proposed for a community, as well as benefits it may bring in local revenue and 
employment, when negotiating a host community agreement. 

There is legislation pending to protect host community agreements executed on or before Jul y I, 2017 
malegislature.gov/Bills/ l 90/H4284. The same legislation requires municipalities receiving community 
impact fee payments to establish a separate account into which fee payments must be deposited. 

Local Control: Taxes 
A municipality that accepts the local sales tax option may collect a 3% tax on sales of marijuana by a 
marijuana retailer to a consumer. The tax will be collected with other sa les tax and distributed to 
municipalities at least four times per year. Please note that there is legislation pending -
malegislature.gov/Bi lls/190/H4284 - that would remove "marijuana products intended for consumption as 
defined in G.L. c.94G" from the exemption from sa les tax for food products for human consumption in 
G.L. c.64H §6. 

Local Control: Bylaws & Ordinances 
The law allows, but does not require, municipalities to pass bylaws and ordinances governing the "time, 
place, and manner" of marijuana establishments (cultivators, retai lers, manufacturers, testing labs, and 
any other licensed marijuana-related businesses) as well as businesses dealing with marijuana accessories. 
Such bylaws and ordinances may not be "unreasonably impracticable." 

Under the definition in the law, this means that the local laws cannot be so difficult to comply with that 
they would subject licensees to unreasonable risk, or require such a high investment of risk, money, time 
or any other resource or asset, that a reasonably prudent businessperson would not operate a marijuana 
establishment. 

Alternatively, a municipality may determine a proposed marijuana-related use fa lls under an existing use 
authorized by its bylaws or ordinances. For the purpose of understanding how to respond to a notification 
from the Commission that an application has been deemed to be complete, the Commission provides the 
following interpretation of the limits of local control. 

Local Control: Conversion from Medical Use to Adult Use 
Zoning bylaws or ordinances are not permitted to operate to prevent the conversion of an RMD registered 
not later than July 1, 2017 that is engaged in the cultivation, manufacture or sale of marijuana or 
marijuana products to a marijuana establishment for adult use engaged in the same type of activity. The 
Commission interprets conversion to include not only replacing the operation of a registered marijuana 
dispensary entirely with the operation of a marijuana establishment, but also to address adding marijuana 
establishment operations to the operations of a RMD. 

There is legislation pending - malegislature.gov/Bills/ l 90/H4284 - that clarifies this interpretation. A 
registered marijuana dispensary that has received its provisional or fina l registration no later than July l , 
201 7 is grandfathered against zoning bylaws or ordinances that would prevent it from conducting the 

Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. i3th Floor, Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis-control.com 



C Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

same type of activi ties for adult use of marijuana that it is engaged in for medical use of marijuana. For a 
discussion on bans or limiting the number of marijuana establishments through a general bylaw or 
ordinance, please see the next page. 

Local Control: Moratoria 
A Moratorium of a Reasonable Length of T ime is Permitted. Although municipalities are prohibited from 
using a zoning bylaw or ordinance to prevent the conversion of a registered marijuana dispensary, the 
Commission does not interpret the word prevent to prohibit the municipali ty from imposing a 
moratorium, a temporary delay passed as a zoning amendment to allow a municipality to engage in a 
planning process to determine how best to zone marijuana establishments for adult use in its community. 

The Commission will interpret the reasonableness of the length of a moratorium in a manner consistent 
with the opinions issued by the Attorney General's Office in reviewing moratoria proposed by 
communiti es, which, as of the date of this publication, in the maj ority of cases has a llowed moratoria 
through December 31, 201 8. When the moratorium expires, the Commission cautions local officia ls from 
amending their zoning bylaws or ordinances in a manner that could be deemed to conflict with the statute 
and recommends consulting the City Solicitor and Town Counsel regarding any zoning amendments. 

Local Control: Additional Permits 
Additional Local Permits for Adult Use May Be Required. Although municipalities are prohibited fro m 
using a zoning bylaw or ordinance to prevent the conversion of a registered marijuana dispensary, the 
Commission does not interpret the word prevent to prohibit the municipali ty from requiring a registered 
marij uana dispensary eligible under the statute to apply for any addi tional local permits required to 
change its existing operation with a marijuana establishment for adult use. The Commission cautions local 
permitting boards from exercising their discretion in acting on a request for a local permit in a manner that 
could be deemed to conflict w ith the statute and recommends consulting the City Solicitor and Town 
Counsel during their decision-making. 

Local Control: Bylaws, Ordinances, and Ballots 
Banning or Limiting the Number of Marijuana Establishments in a Municipality: 
A municipality may restrict the number of marijuana establishments in its commw1ity, but it must follow 
certa in procedures to do so. 

• A municipality may pass a bylaw or ordinance limiting the number of marijuana retailers to 20% 
or more of the number of liquor licenses issued pursuant to G.L. c. 138 § 15 (commonly known as 
"package stores") in that municipality. For example, if a municipality has I 00 such liquor licenses, 
that mw1icipality may set a maximum limit for 20 marijuana retailers. 

• If the governing body of a municipality seeks to ban marij uana reta ilers from operating in the 
municipality, limit the number of them to fewer than 20% of the number of liquor licenses or limit 
the number of any type of marijuana establishment to fewer than the number of RM Os registered 
to engage in the same type of activity in the city or town, there are two di fferent procedures for 
proceeding, w hich depend on how the municipali ty voted on the ballot initiative to legalize 
marijuana in 2016. 

Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street. 13th Floor, Boston. MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I m ass-cannab is-controlcom 



Cannabis 
Control 
Commission 

COMMO NWEALTH OP MASSACHUSETTS 

o If a municipality voted no on the initiative, then the governing body may limit or ban the 
number of marijuana establishments by passing a bylaw or ordinance prior to and 
including December 3 1, 201 9. 

o If a municipality voted yes on the initiative or if it is after December 31 , 20 19, then the 
question must be posed to the people of the mun icipality at a regular or special election 
following a specific process and wording. 

• There is legislation pending - malegislature.gov/Bills/ l 90/H4284 - to clarify the election process. 

Ban: 
If a municipality enacts a complete prohibition on marijuana establishments for adult use through a 
general bylaw or ordinance, the Commission will not issue a license so as to authorize the conversion of a 
registered marijuana d ispensary to a marijuana establishment for adult use in that municipal ity. 

Limited Number: 
If a municipality adopts a general bylaw or ordinance imposing a limitation on the number of marijuana 
establishments within its community, such that the amount allowed is Jess than the registered marijuana 
dispensaries within that community, the municipality must detennine which registered marijuana 
dispensaries will be pennitted to proceed to the application process for adult use by executing a host 
community agreement with those dispensaries. 

Local Control: Buffer Zones, Signage, and Transportation 
Buff er Zone: 
Under state law, a marijuana establishment may not be located within 500 feet of a pre-existi ng public or 
private school providing education in kindergarten or any of grades l through 12. Municipalities may 
adopt an ordinance or bylaw to reduce that distance requirement. 

Signage: 
A municipality may regulate, by bylaw or ordinance, signage regarding marijuana-related uses, but the 
ordinance or bylaw may not impose a standard more restrictive than those applied to retai l establishments 
selling alcoholic beverages within the municipality. 

Transportation: 
Municipalities are prohibited fro m barring the transportation of marijuana or marijuana products or 
adopting an ordinance or by-law that makes the transportation of marijuana or marij uana products 
unreasonably impracticable. 

Questions? 
If you have additional questions regarding types of Marijuana Establishments, please contact the 
Commission at CannabisCommission@State.MA.US or (6 17) 701-8400. 

Massachusetts cannabis Control Commission 
101 Federal Street, i 3th Floor, Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 701-8400 (office) I mass-cannabis-controlcom 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town H all I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: April 27, 201 8 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

f?a_r PROM: Roben A Po ntbriand 
T own r\drn.inistra tor 
~ 

SUBJECT: Reorganization of the Board of Selectmen 

D ear H onorable Selecunen, 

In accordance with BOS Policy 14-13: O rganization of the Board: "T'he Chainnc111 shall be elected a1111ual!J al the 
.first regular meeti11gfollo1vi11g the / lll11ual To11111 Election." (See r\ ttached) . Therefore, it is respectfully recommended 
that the BOS reorganize prior to concludin g the May 1, 2018 BOS meeting. r\t that time the 1305 may elect a 
Chair, Vice Chair, and Clerk for the year. 

Additionally, the BOS is respectfully requested to review and determ.ine the BOS membership for the 
following Boards and Comrnittees for the year. I have indicated the current Selectman in each position: 

• Capital Planning Committee: Selecm1an Hillman (Current) 

• E xecutive Bi-Board: Vacant 

• l\fontachusett Planning O rganization (J'vfPO) Representative: Vacant 

• O PE13 Board of Trustees: Selecunan Livingston (Current) 

• \\later and Sewer Rare Review Comrn.irree: Selectman Livingston (Cur rent) 

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contac t me directly. 

Thank you. 

:\ ttachmcnt: BOS Po licy 14-13: Organiza tion of rhe Board 



efficient operation utilizing an appropriate chain of command. If any concerns or 
issues are brought to the attention of the Board directly, the Board shall report 
them to the Town Administrator as soon as it is practicable and shall work 
proactively with the Town Administrator to address the concern or issue. 

3. The Assistant to the Town Administrator and Support Staff, generally, should: 

A. Uphold the intent of executive session and respect the privileged communication 
that exists in executive session. 

B. Treat with respect the rights of all members of the community and the 
goverrunent despite differences of opinion. 

1.4-l3: ORGANIZATION OJl THE BOARD: 
The Chai1man shall be elected annually at the first regular meeting following the Ammal Town 
Election. The Board at any time may remove the Chairman by a majority vote. Unless by a 
unanimous vote, the Chahman shall not serve two consecutive years in any given te1m. A 
majority vote shall constitute an election. Nominations require a second. The immediate past 
Chairman shall preside as Chainnan pro tern Wltil the Chainnan is elected. If there is no 
immediate past Chairman, the senior member in terms of current service shall serve as Chairman 
pro tem. If a vacancy occms in the office of Chairman, the Board shall elect a successor. The 
Board shall further appoint a Clerk under the same provisions stated for the Chairman. 

14-14: RESPONSIBILITIES OJ!, THE CHAIRMAN: 
The Chainnan of the Board shall: 

1. Preside at all meetings of the Board. In doing so, he/she shall maintain order in the 
meeting room, recognize speakers, call for votes and preside over the discussion of 
agenda items. 

2. Sign official documents that require the signature of the Chairman. 
3. Call special meetings in accordance with the Open Meeting Law. 
4. Set agendas with the Town Administrator subject to acceptance of the board when the 

meeting c.onvenes. 
5. Arrange orientation for new members (Note: Such 01ientation must meet the 

requirements of the Open Meeting Law). 
6. Serve as spokesman of the Board at Town Meetings and present the Board's position 

unless otherwise determined by the Board or delegated by the Chairman. 
7. Make liaison assigruneuts and assign overview responsibilities for project and tasks to 

Board member subject to acceptance of said assignment by the Board members. 

The Chahman shall have the same rights a<> other members to offer and second motions and 
resolutions, to discuss questions <md to vote thereon. 

10 



 

Page 1 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

April 17, 2018 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall – 1st Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

 
Broadcast and Recorded by APAC 

 
Tuesday April 17, 2018 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 
 

BOS Present: Christopher R. Hillman, Chair; Jannice L. Livingston, Vice – Chair; Gary J. Luca, 
Clerk  

Finance Committee Present: Scott Houde, Chair; Pat Diamond, Vice-Chair; Greg Ketcham; Chris Prehl 

Also Present: Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order:  C. Hillman called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM.   
 
Executive Session pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, sec. 21(a): A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. 
Luca at 6:34 PM to enter into Executive Session pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, sec. 21 (a) Exemption #2 (Non-Union 
Personnel Negotiations) DPW Superintendent Contract Renewal and to reconvene in Open Session at 7:00 PM.  
C. Hillman further stated that to discuss these matters in Open Session would be detrimental to the Town’s 
negotiating strategy.   By Roll Call:  C. Hillman, aye; J. Livingston, aye; G. Luca, aye.  Motion passed by Roll 
Call Vote 3-0. 
 
Reconvene in Open Session:  The BOS reconvened in Open Session at 7:00 PM.   

Pledge of Allegiance:  BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Review and Approve Agenda:   
Motion:  A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the agenda. Motion passed 
3-0. 

Finance Committee Call To Order:  S. Houde called the Finance Committee to order at 7:04 PM.   

Review of Warrants:  J. Livingston stated that she signed the following warrant on behalf of the BOS:  

 2018-04-10 Payroll Warrant  18-20 $291,727.47 
 2018-04-17 Accounts Payable 18-19 $354,959.46 

Announcements:  C. Hillman stated that the Annual Keep Ayer (and the Rail Trail) Beautiful Event is on 
Saturday, April 28 and Sunday, April 29, from 9am to 1pm.   

Public Input:  None 
 
Ms. Alicia Hersey, Program Manager, Office of Community Development:  Lien Subordination Request 
Case # 06-316E – A. Hersey was in attendance to request the BOS approve the lien subordination request 
#06-316E, not to exceed $208,100.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve Lien Subordination 
Request #06-316E, not to exceed $208,100.  Motion passed 3-0. 
  



 

Page 2 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

April 17, 2018 

Joint Meeting of the Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee:  Review/Approval of the FY 2019 
Budget - R. Pontbriand and Town Accountant Lisa Gabree presented an overview of the FY 19 omnibus 
budget, which is increasing approximately 5.6%.   
 
S. Houde stated that he is concerned with the increase of 5% increase and asked what the residents of 
Ayer getting for that increase?   
 
R. Pontbriand stated that the proposed FY 2019 Budget is a strong, proactive budget which not only 
maintains the Town’s highest level of municipal services and operations but also provides the following 
for the residents and business of Ayer:  invests $1.5 million in capital infrastructure; funds the Town’s FY 
2019 OPEB Liability contribution of $300,000; deposits over $697,562 into the Town’s Stabilization 
Account(s); replenishes the Town’s outstanding UDAG funds in the amount of $200,000; and represents a 
$174,767 savings in insurance costs.   
 
R. Pontbriand further stated that of the 5% increase for FY 2019 over $300,000 of that increase was due 
to personnel costs as follows:  $57,592 for Regional Dispatch; $25,000 for costs to cover the COA Van 
Service due to changes in the MART contract; the reclassification of the positions of Police Lt. and 
Assistant Town Manager; the contractual costs of the Police and Dispatcher Contracts; a 2% COLA 
proposed for FY 2019; approximately $25,000 in Section 21 health insurance costs and approximately 
$15,000 in contractual adjustments to the positions of the Town Hall/Clerical Union.   
 
R. Pontbriand stated in conclusion that moving forward he looks forward to an improved and codified 
budget schedule for FY 2020; the challenges of increasing health insurance costs remain a concern; the 
Town faces new challenges pertaining to new growth and build out of the Town; overall uncertainties of 
Federal , State, and Regional economies; the future school field project and the future of the elementary 
school; and the ongoing challenge of increasing public outreach, education, and participation with the 
budget process and town government. 
 
G. Luca said that this is a no frills budget and commended the Administration on a job well done.  
 
S. Houde stated that his comments don’t reflect the personnel themselves.   
 
P. Diamond said the Town of Ayer is a top notch town and that it runs smoothly.  He stated further that he 
wants to look at setting up a committee to evaluate the Town’s fiscal resiliency.  R. Pontbriand agreed that 
it was a good suggestion.    
 
S. Houde would like the budgets to be submitted with a 30 day review period for residents and committee 
members.   
 
R. Pontbriand went through the omnibus and was asked to “pass” on the following lines:  Town Counsel; 
Pop Warner; Little League.   
 
L. Gabree stated that a 2% Cost of Living Adjustment was factored into the budget for non-union 
personnel.   
 
C. Prehl said he was in strong favor of a 2% cost of living adjustment and stated that the Town has quality 
employees.   
 
S. Houde stated that by consent the Finance Committee agrees to a 2% Cost of Living Adjustment.   
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

April 17, 2018 

Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to apply a 2% Cost of Living 
Adjustment to the FY’19 budget for Non-Union Personnel.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
R. Pontbriand then went through the DRAFT Annual Town Meeting Warrant and asked members to say  
“pass” if they needed additional information.   
 
J. Livingston asked about Article 20 “Funding for Aquatic Weed Control for Town Ponds”.  She stated it 
comes up every year and asked if it could be included in the omnibus.  L. Gabree stated that the 
preference of the Conservation Commission to include a warrant article every year so that the funds can 
be rolled over, which makes it easier to fund the actual weed removal because due to weather conditions, 
the treatment is not done at the same time every year.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by C. Prehl and seconded by P. Diamond to recommend all warrant articles, 
with the exception of the non-financial articles (1, 29, 30, 31, 33) on the Special and Annual Town Meeting 
May 14, 2017 Warrants.  Motion passed 3-1.  
 
Motion:  A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve all articles on the 
Special and Annual Town Meeting May 14, 2018 Warrants.  Motion passed 3-0.  
 
Finance Committee Adjournment:   
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Houde and seconded by P. Diamond to adjourn at 8:41 PM.  Motion 
passed 4-0. 
 
Town Accountant Lisa Gabree:  Reserve Fund Transfer - Council on Aging – L. Gabree presented a RFT in 
the amount of $6,049 to pay wages for the remainder of FY ’18 incurred due to the unforeseen retirement 
of the Nutrition Coordinator.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the RFT in the amount 
of $6,049, as presented with signature by the Chair.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 
Town Administrator’s Report:  Update to the Recycled Product Procurement Policy – Ms. Laurie Sabol 
was in attendance to present an update to the Recycled Product Procurement Policy.  The last update to 
the policy was 1998.  L. Sabol explained that in order to apply for grants from the Massachusetts 
Department of Environmental Protection, the Town has to have this policy in place.   
 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to update the Town of Ayer’s 
Recycled Product Procurement Policy, as presented.  Motion passed 3-0.   
 
New Business/Selectmen’s Questions:  License/Permit Rate Review (Selectman Livingston)- J. Livingston 
asked for a review of the Board of Selectmen’s License Fee Schedule.  C. Antonellis compiled data which 
evaluated other Town’s fees.  Though the rates haven’t changed in 20 years or so, J. Livingston said that 
based on the data collected, that the rates are competitive.  J. Livingston stated that the BOS should codify 
a review period for reviewing all policies/fee schedules.   
 
C. Hillman asked that APAC be invited to an upcoming meeting.   
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes: 
Motion:  A motion was made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the BOS minutes from 
April 3, 2018.  Motion passed 3-0. 
 



 

Page 4 of 4 
Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

April 17, 2018 

Adjournment: 
Motion:  A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to adjourn at 9:19 PM  Motion 
passed 3-0. 
 
 
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 
 
Date Minutes Approved by BOS: _____________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Signature Indicating Approval: _______________________________________________________________ 


	Police.pdf
	Ayer Police Department
	54 Park Street   Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161
	Tel. (978) 772-8200   Fax (978) 772-8202
	William A. Murray

	Cataldowm.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-002


	FireS1.pdf
	1. UPARTIESU.  This Purchase and Sale Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Town of Ayer, having an address of 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432, hereinafter called “Seller,” and Calvin Moore, Trustee of Cowfield Realty Trust II,...
	2. UPREMISESU.  Seller agrees to sell, and Buyer agrees to buy, upon the terms hereinafter set forth, a parcel of land, with the building thereon, known as the “Historic 1934 Central Fire Station” (the “Building”), located at 14 Washington Street, in ...
	3. UBUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, IMPROVEMENTSU.  Included in the sale as a part of the Premises are the Building and fixtures belonging to Seller and used in connection therewith.
	4. UTITLE DEED.U  Said Premises are to be conveyed by a quitclaim deed running to Buyer, and said deed shall convey a good and clear record and marketable title thereto, free from encumbrances, except:
	(a) Provisions of existing building and zoning laws;
	(b) Existing rights and obligations in party walls which are not the subject of written agreement;
	(c) Such taxes for the then current year as are not due and payable on the date of the delivery of such deed;
	(d) Any liens for municipal betterments assessed after the date of the closing; and
	(e) Easements, restrictions and reservations of record, if any, so long as the same do not prohibit or materially interfere with the use of the Premises for residential use.
	5. UPLANSU.  If said deed refers to a plan necessary to be recorded therewith, Buyer shall, at its sole cost and expense, prepare a survey plan in form adequate for recording or registration.
	6. UPURCHASE PRICEU.  The agreed purchase price for said Premises is  Fifty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($50,000.00), of which:
	has been paid by Buyer on this date, and shall be the deposit under this Agreement; and 
	$            5,000.00
	is to be paid on the closing date by certified, bank or attorney IOLTA check, or by wire transfer, at Seller’s election.
	TOTAL
	$          50,000.00
	7. UTIME FOR PERFORMANCE, DELIVERY OF DEEDU.  Such deed is to be delivered at 9:00 o’clock a.m. at the Law Office of Thomas A. Gibbons, P.C., 21 Park Street, Ayer, MA 01432, unless otherwise agreed upon in writing, on May 7, 2018, or five (5) business...
	8. UPOSSESSION AND DELIVERY OF PREMISESU.  Full possession of said Premises free of all tenants and occupants is to be delivered at the time of the delivery of the deed, said Premises to be then (a) in the same condition as they now are, reasonable us...
	9. UEXTENSION TO PERFECT TITLE OR MAKE PREMISES CONFORMU.   If Seller shall be unable to give title or to make conveyance, or to deliver possession of the Premises in accordance with Paragraph 8 above, all as herein stipulated, or if at the time of th...
	10. UFAILURE TO PERFECT TITLE OR MAKE PREMISES CONFORMU.  If at the expiration of the extended time Seller shall have failed so to remove any defects in title, deliver possession, or make the Premises conform, as the case may be, all as herein agreed,...
	11. UBUYER’S ELECTION TO ACCEPT TITLEU.  Buyer shall have the election, at either the original or any extended time for performance, to accept such title as Seller can deliver to the said Premises in their then condition and to pay therefore the purch...
	12. UACCEPTANCE OF DEEDU.  The acceptance and recording of a deed by Buyer shall be deemed to be a full performance and discharge of every agreement and obligation herein contained or expressed, except such as are, by the terms hereof, to be performed...
	13. UINSURANCEU.  Until the delivery and recording of the deed, Seller shall maintain insurance on the Premises as presently insured and all risk of loss shall remain with the Seller.
	14. UADJUSTMENTSU.  A payment in lieu of taxes shall be paid in accordance with G.L. c.44, §63A, as of the day of performance of this Agreement and the net amount thereof shall be added to the purchase price payable by Buyer at the time of delivery of...
	15. UDEPOSITU.  All deposits made hereunder shall be held in escrow by the Treasurer of the Town of Ayer as escrow agent, in a non-interest bearing account, subject to the terms of this Agreement and shall be duly accounted for at the time for perform...

	FireS22.pdf
	HISTORIC PRESERVATION RESTRICTION
	Historic 1934 Ayer Central Fire Station

	FireS3.pdf
	TOWN OF AYER,
	By its Board of Selectmen

	Wetzel.pdf
	To:  Board of Selectmen
	Subject: May 1, 2018 Meeting Agenda Items
	05-01-18 Packet.pdf
	00510 Agreement (C-521, 2002)
	Bid Form and 00405





